
 

 

                                                                                                           

  

 
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: 

   
 1. Please file a speaker’s slip with the Executive Director, and upon 

  recognition by the Chair, approach the rostrum and state your name; 
  speakers are limited to 5 minutes per item. 
 

  2. If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the City of 
Alameda Housing Authority Board of Commissioners, please contact   

   (510) 747-4325 (TTY/TRS: 711) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org. Notification 
48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City of Alameda Housing 
Authority Board of Commissioners to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility. 

 
   

 
AGENDA REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

DATE & TIME Wednesday, September 18, 2019 – 
 
  AAHC Meeting – 5:45 p.m. 
  Closed Session – 6:00 p.m. 
  Commissioner Recognition – 6:45 p.m. 
  Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m.  
  Closed Session Continued – 7:01 p.m. (CLOSED SESSION MEETING 

TO FOLLOW DIRECTLY AFTERWARDS) 
      

LOCATION Independence Plaza, 703 Atlantic Avenue, Alameda, CA 
   
Welcome to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda 
meeting.  Regular Board of Commissioners meetings are held on the third Wednesday of 
each month in the Ruth Rambeau Memorial Community Room at Independence Plaza. 
 
Public Participation 
 
Anyone wishing to address the Board on agenda items or business introduced by 
Commissioners may speak for a maximum of five minutes per agenda item when the subject 
is before the Board.  Please file a speaker’s slip with the Housing Authority Executive Director 
if you wish to address the Board of Commissioners. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                      September 18, 2019                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

 

                                                                                                           

1.  ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners  
 
2.  Public Comment on Closed Session 
 
3.  Closed Session – 6:00 p.m. – Adjournment to Closed Session to Consider: 
 
3-A.  Executive Director Evaluation 
 
4.  Adjournment of Closed Session 
 
5.  RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 p.m. 
 
6.  Announcement of Action Taken in Closed Session, if any. 
 
7.  Public Comment (Non-Agenda) 
 
8.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted 
by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is 
received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public. 

 
8-A.  Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Meeting held August 21, 2019 – 

Page 1 

8-B.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Operations/H.R./I.T. – Page 6 

8-C.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Housing Programs Department – Page 10 

8-D.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Rent Stabilization Program – Page 15 

8-E.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Property Operations – Page 18 
8-F.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Housing & Community Development –     

Page 26 
8-G.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Rosefield Village – Page 30 

8-H.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for North Housing – Page 32 

8-I.  Accept the Report on Banking Activity of Island City Development – Page 35 

8-J.  Accept the Budget Variance Report for July 31, 2019 – Page 37 
8-K.  Accept the Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending June 30, 2019 – Page 48 
 
9.  AGENDA 
 
9-A. Accept an Update of the Housing Authority Two-Year Work Plan for Fiscal Years July 

1, 2017 to June 30, 2019; Solicit Suitable Dates for the Annual Retreat to Discuss the 

Strategic Plan Measurables – Page 53 
 
9-B. Approve Revised Payment Standard Increases for the Section 8 Housing Choice 

Voucher program and for Project Based Vouchers effective December 2, 2019 –   

Page 60 
 
9-C. Approve a Resolution to amend the Schedule of Authorized Positions to include the 

addition of two positions:  Risk Manager and Communications Manager – Page 63 
 



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                      September 18, 2019                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

 

                                                                                                           

10.  Public Comment on Closed Session 
 
11.  Closed Session Continued – 7:01 p.m. – Adjournment to Closed Session to Consider: 
 
11-A. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8, Conference with Real 

Property Negotiators.  Property:  Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 74-451-1-8; Authority 
Negotiators:  Vanessa Cooper and Kathleen Mertz; Negotiating Parties: PUR Atlantic 
LLC; Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Payment. 

 
11-B. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(a) – Conference with 

legal counsel re existing litigation, Housing Authority of the City of Alameda v. 
Johnson, Alameda County Superior Court No. RG18933615. 

 
12.  Adjournment of Closed Session 
 
13.  RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING – 7:02 p.m. 
 
14.  Announcement of Action Taken in Closed Session, if any. 
 
15.  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment) 
 
16.  COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Commissioners) 
 
17.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

* * * 
 

Note 
 

    If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the Housing Authority 
of the City of Alameda Board of Commissioners, please contact (510) 747-4325  
(TTY/TRS: 711) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda Board of 
Commissioners to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

 Documents related to this agenda are available for public inspection and copying at the 
Office of the Housing Authority, 701 Atlantic Avenue, during normal business hours.  
 

 Know Your RIGHTS Under The Ralph M. Brown Act: Government’s duty is to serve the 
public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  The Board of Commissioners 
exists to conduct the business of its constituents. Deliberations are conducted before 
the people and are open for the people’s review.  In order to assist the Housing 
Authority’s efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental 
illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees at public 
meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various chemical 
based products. Please help the Housing Authority accommodate these individuals. 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


 

 

                                                                                                           

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA 

HELD WEDNESDAY AUGUST 21, 2019 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1.  ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners  

 
Present:   Commission Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, Commissioner Hadid, 

Commissioner Kay, Commissioner Kurrasch, Commissioner Rickard, and 
Commissioner Weinberg 

 
 
2.  Public Comment (Non-Agenda) 
 

A resident from Independence Plaza commented that she would like to see a vegetable 
garden created at Independence Plaza for all the tenants to use.  The resident also 
commented that National Night Out was a fantastic event and gave detail as to what 
was at the event.  
 
Ms. Vanessa Cooper, Executive Director, thanked the resident for her feedback. 
Commissioner Kay also added that she received positive feedback regarding the event 
as well. 

 
Mr. Richard Neveln, a member of the public, spoke about the main doors at 
Independence Plaza.  Mr. Neveln also commented on the lighting behind building 709 
and asked if the trees could be trimmed.  Mr. Neveln’s third item was a request to add a 
speed bump or speed hump to allow for residents to cross the street directly across 
from Starbucks on Atlantic Avenue rather than having to cross at either end of the 
block. Ms. Cooper responded to Mr. Neveln’s questions and provided information on 
the actions being taken by the AHA to address these.  

 
3.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted 
by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is 
received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public. 

 

  Items accepted or adopted are indicated by an asterisk. 
 
  Commissioner Kurrasch and Commissioner Grob recused themselves from voting on 

Item 3-A because they were not present for the June 19, 2019 meeting. 

Page 1

Page 1 of 68



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                             August 21, 2019    

 

                                                                                                           

  Discussion ensued regarding the consent items.  
 
Mr. Richard Neveln, a member of the public, commented about the Independence 
Plaza main doors and asked if AHA could reach out to contractors to ask for a discount 
on the work. 
 
Commissioner Kay moved to accept the motion and Commissioner Hadid seconded the 
motion. All were in favor with the two abstentions on Item 3-A: 

 
Yes: 5 Commission Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Hadid, 

Commissioner Kay, Commissioner Rickard, and Commissioner 
Weinberg 

Recused: 2 Commissioner Kurrasch and Commissioner Grob 

 
*3-A.  Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Meeting held June 19, 2019 
*3-B.  Accept the June and July Monthly Overview Report for Operations, H.R., and I.T. 
*3-C. Accept the June and July Monthly Overview Report for the Housing Programs 

Department 
*3-D. Accept the June and July Monthly Overview Report for the Rent Stabilization Program 
*3-E.  Accept the June and July Monthly Overview Report for Property Operations Department 
*3-F.  Accept Update on the Independence Plaza 504/ADA Upgrade 
*3-G. Authorize the Executive Director to Enter Into the Second Amendment to the Life Skills 

Training and Education Programs, Inc. (“LifeSTEPS”) Agreement with a New Not to 
Exceed Amount of $1,160,310 

*3-H. Accept the June and July Monthly Overview Report for Housing & Community 
Development 

*3-I.  Accept the June and July Monthly Development Report for Everett Commons 
*3-J.  Accept the June and July Monthly Development Report for Rosefield Village 
*3-K.  Accept the June and July Monthly Development Report for North Housing and Approve 

the Agency Vision for North Housing 
*3-L.  Accept the Budget Variance Report for June 30, 2019 
*3-M. Accept the Report for the Executive Director’s Performance Evaluation for 2018-2019 

and Goal Setting for 2019-2020 
 
4.  AGENDA 
 
4-A. Take Action on A Number of Board Appointments Including: a) Accept Commissioner 

Nominations and Elect a Chair and Vice Chair of the Board of Commissioners: b) 
Appoint a Boardmember to the Board of Island City Development and c) Appoint One 
Additional Member to the North Housing Adhoc Committee 

 
 Ms. Cooper explained the different positions and Commissioner Weinberg volunteered 

for the ICD Board position and Commissioner Grob volunteered for the North Housing 
adhoc position. 

 
Commissioner Rickard moved to accept the motion and Commissioner Weinberg 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously: 

Page 2

Page 2 of 68



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                             August 21, 2019    

 

                                                                                                           

 
Yes: 7 Commission Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, 

Commissioner Hadid, Commissioner Kay, Commissioner 
Kurrasch, Commissioner Rickard, and Commissioner 
Weinberg 

 
4-B. Adopt the Resolution to Adopt a Revision to the Timekeeping Requirements Policy of 

the Housing Authority’s Employee Policies and Procedures Handbook 
 
 Ms. Janet Basta, Director of HR and Operations explained that a policy revision came 

before the Board in 2016, and staff will bring the whole handbook back with additional 
revisions, but for now, there is one small adjustment to the portion regarding 
timekeeping for exempt employees.  This edit, if approved, will go into effect September 
1, 2019 so staff can plan accordingly. 

 
Commissioner Kurrasch moved to approve the Resolution and Commissioner Grob 
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and all were in favor of adopting the 
resolution: 

 
Yes: 7 Commission Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, 

Commissioner Hadid, Commissioner Kay, Commissioner 
Kurrasch, Commissioner Rickard, and Commissioner 
Weinberg 

 
4-C. Adopt the Resolution to Revise the Employer’s Contributions for Eligible Employees’ 

Health and Dental/Vision Care, to Provide a Cost of Living Wage Increase for All 
Eligible Regular and Contract Resident Employees, and to Adopt the Corresponding 
Pay Schedule and Salary Schedule 

 
 Ms. Basta explained that each August staff comes before the Board with a request to 

grant a COLA increase to AHA staff as well as review health and dental insurance for 
the upcoming year.  Ms. Basta explained that a 3% COLA increase was budgeted, but 
the actual COLA comparing June 2018 to June 2019 was 3.2%. Ms. Basta asked the 
Board which option they would like to approve and discussed the salary schedules 
presented in the Board packet. Ms. Basta also explained the other items for review and 
approval.   

 
Ms. Basta added that if approved, the COLA increase would be retroactive to July 1, 
2019 for this year, but AHA would like to propose that future COLA increases in 
subsequent years be effective the pay period that includes September 1, 2019 so the 
Finance Department can save staff time manually calculating each AHA employee’s 
retroactive increase. 
 
Commissioner Kurrasch moved to approve the Resolution and Commissioner Hadid 
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and all were in favor of adopting the 
resolution: 

 

Page 3

Page 3 of 68



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                             August 21, 2019    

 

                                                                                                           

Yes: 7 Commission Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, 
Commissioner Hadid, Commissioner Kay, Commissioner 
Kurrasch, Commissioner Rickard, and Commissioner 
Weinberg 

 
4-D. Adopt the Resolution Certifying the Data Submitted for the Section 8 Management 

Assessment Program for FY 2018-2019 and Authorize the Executive Director to Submit 
the Data, Resolution, and Supporting Documentation to HUD 

 
 Ms. Tonya Schuler-Cummins, Senior Management Analyst, explained the SEMAP 

process and revised each indicator and the points AHA received.  
 
 Mr. Richard Neveln, a member of the public, commented that tenants may have varied 

work and irregular paychecks and Ms. Cooper responded that AHA does have a system 
for tenants with sporadic income. 

 
Commissioner Kurrasch moved to approve the Resolution and Commissioner Weinberg 
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and all were in favor of adopting the 
resolution: 

 
Yes: 7 Commission Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, 

Commissioner Hadid, Commissioner Kay, Commissioner 
Kurrasch, Commissioner Rickard, and Commissioner 
Weinberg 

 
4-E. Accept Report on Status of Littlejohn Commons Remnant Parcel, Approve Plan for 

Parcel to Revert to City of Alameda, and Authorize the Executive Director, or her 
designee, to Execute Reversion Documents 

 
 Ms. Kathleen Mertz, Director of Housing and Community Development, explained the 

need and mechanism to transfer a small piece of property at the driveway of Littlejohn 
Commons, which was transferred from the City to AHA along with the Littlejohn 
Commons property, back to the City. Discussion ensued on the transfer of the parcel. 

 
Commissioner Kurrasch moved to accept the motion and Commissioner Hadid 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously: 

 
Yes: 7 Commission Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, 

Commissioner Hadid, Commissioner Kay, Commissioner 
Kurrasch, Commissioner Rickard, and Commissioner 
Weinberg 

 
 
4-F. Approve a Predevelopment Loan of $92,569 from AUSD Redevelopment Funds to 

MidPen Housing Corporation For The RESHAP Project 
 
 Commissioner Grob asked if she needed to recuse herself, but Ms. Cooper clarified 

that she does not need to recuse herself from this item. 

Page 4

Page 4 of 68



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                             August 21, 2019    

 

                                                                                                           

 
 Ms. Mertz described the loan making process and terms. Discussion ensued on the 

loan. 
  

Commissioner Kurrasch moved to accept the motion and Commissioner Grob 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously: 

 
Yes: 7 Commission Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, 

Commissioner Hadid, Commissioner Kay, Commissioner 
Kurrasch, Commissioner Rickard, and Commissioner 
Weinberg 

 
5.  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment) 
 
  Mr. Richard Neveln, a member of the public, mentioned the US Flag that is currently 

displayed outside Independence Plaza in the courtyard and asked that spotlights be 
installed to illuminate the flag during the evening or staff to remove the flag to honor the 
US Flag properly. Ms. Cooper responded. . 

 
  A resident from Independence Plaza commented the College of Alameda offers free 

English as a second language classes seniors. Chair Tamaoki asked if participants can 
receive free tuition and Ms. Cooper explained that if a participant has graduated from 
an Alameda school, they can receive free tuition for their first year of college.  After the 
first year, there are other options to receive assistance. 

 
6.  COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Commissioners) 
 

Commissioner Kay made the announcement that LifeSTEPS arranged for a chef to 
come to ABD and teach 5 classes over the course of 5 weeks to anyone interested in 
attending. 
 
Commissioner Weinberg confirmed that staff will come back before the Board with a 
Pension Liability presentation and Ms. Cooper confirmed that it will be in October. 
 
Chair Tamaoki commented that this is his last meeting as Chair and thanked everyone 
for all their support and help. 

 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
  There being no further business, Chair Tamaoki adjourned the meeting at 8:28 p.m. 
 
 
 
  _____________________     _____________________ 
  Vanessa M. Cooper      Arthur Kurrasch, Chair 
  Executive Director/Secretary    Board of Commissioners 

Page 5

Page 5 of 68



Page 6

Page 6 of 68



Page 7

Page 7 of 68



Page 8

Page 8 of 68



Page 9

Page 9 of 68



Page 10

Page 10 of 68



Page 11

Page 11 of 68



Page 12

Page 12 of 68



Page 13

Page 13 of 68



Page 14

Page 14 of 68



Page 15

Page 15 of 68



Page 16

Page 16 of 68



Page 17

Page 17 of 68



Page 18

Page 18 of 68



Page 19

Page 19 of 68



Page 20

Page 20 of 68



Page 21

Page 21 of 68



Page 22

Page 22 of 68



Page 23

Page 23 of 68



Page 24

Page 24 of 68



Pr
op

er
ty

Pr
oj
ec
t

O
rig

in
al
 C
on

tr
ac
t 

or
 B
ud

ge
t A

m
ou

nt

Ap
pr
ov

ed
 

Ch
an

ge
 

O
rd
er
s

Cu
rr
en

t o
r 

Re
vi
se
d 
Bu

dg
et
 

Am
ou

nt

O
rig

in
al
 

Su
bs
ta
nt
ia
l 

Co
m
pl
et
io
n

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 o
r 

Ac
tu
al
 S
ub

st
an

tia
l 

Co
m
pl
et
io
n

St
at
us

In
d
ep

en
d
en

ce
 P
la
za

A
D
A
 D
o
o
rs

1
6
0
,0
0
0

0
1
6
0
,0
0
0

8
/2
/2
0
1
9

1
0
/1
/2
0
1
9

A
ll 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 r
ec
ei
ve
d
 &
 c
u
rr
en

tl
y 
u
n
d
er
 r
ev
ie
w

A
n
n
e 
B
 D
ia
m
o
n
d
 &
 

In
d
ep

en
d
en

ce
 P
la
za

B
al
co
n
y 
A
ss
es
sm

en
t

2
0
0
,0
0
0

0
2
0
0
,0
0
0

1
1
/1
/2
0
1
9

1
1
/1
/2
0
1
9

A
ll 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 r
ec
ei
ve
d
 &
 c
u
rr
en

tl
y 
u
n
d
er
 r
ev
ie
w

Sh
er
m
an

 S
tr
ee

t
R
o
o
fi
n
g

1
4
5
,0
0
0

0
1
4
5
,0
0
0

1
0
/1
8
/2
0
1
9

1
0
/1
8
/2
0
1
9

C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 s
ch
ed

u
le
d
 t
o
 b
eg
in
 9
/2
3
/2
0
1
9

Sh
em

an
 S
tr
ee

t
P
lu
m
b
in
g

2
5
,0
0
0

0
2
5
,0
0
0

1
1
/1
/2
0
1
9

1
1
/1
/2
0
1
9

A
ll 
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 r
ec
ei
ve
d
 &
 c
u
rr
en

tl
y 
u
n
d
er
 r
ev
ie
w

Es
p
er
an

za
Si
d
ew

al
ks
, D

ec
ks
 &
 M

is
c 
Si
te
 W

o
rk
 

(l
en

d
er
 r
eq

u
ir
ed

)
1
0
0
,0
0
0

‐
1
0
0
,0
0
0

1
/3
1
/2
0
2
0

1
/3
1
/2
0
2
0

R
ev
ie
w
in
g 
le
n
d
er
 r
ep

o
rt
 t
o
 id

en
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 d
ef
in
e 
sc
o
p
e

Li
n
co
ln
 H
o
u
se

Fi
re
 D
am

ag
e

1
0
1
,0
0
0

‐
1
0
1
,0
0
0

1
1
/2
6
/2
0
1
9

1
1
/2
6
/2
0
1
9

A
rc
h
it
ec
tu
ra
l p

la
n
s 
h
av
e 
b
ee

n
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 B
u
ild

in
g 
D
ep

t;
 

p
ro
je
ct
 w
ill
 g
o
 o
u
t 
to
 b
id
 u
p
o
n
 p
er
m
it
 a
p
p
ro
va
l

H
ai
gh

t 
A
ve
n
u
e

R
en

o
va
ti
o
n
 P
ro
je
ct
 (
p
en

d
in
g 

ac
q
u
is
it
io
n
)

5
0
0
,0
0
0

‐
5
0
0
,0
0
0

‐
‐

N
o
 u
p
d
at
e,
 p
ro
je
ct
 p
en

d
in
g 
ac
q
u
is
it
io
n

R
o
se
fi
el
d
 V
ill
ag
e

R
ed

ev
el
o
p
m
en

t 
P
ro
je
ct

7
,0
0
0
,0
0
0

‐
7
,0
0
0
,0
0
0

2
0
2
0

2
0
2
0

Se
e 
H
C
D
 R
ep

o
rt

N
o
rt
h
 H
o
u
si
n
g

D
em

o
/N

ew
 C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n

3
,0
0
0
,0
0
0

‐
3
,0
0
0
,0
0
0

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
4

Se
e 
H
C
D
 R
ep

o
rt

Pr
op

er
ty

Pr
oj
ec
t

O
rig

in
al
 C
on

tr
ac
t 

or
 B
ud

ge
t A

m
ou

nt

Ap
pr
ov

ed
 

Ch
an

ge
 

O
rd
er
s

Cu
rr
en

t o
r 

Re
vi
se
d 
Bu

dg
et
 

Am
ou

nt

O
rig

in
al
 

Su
bs
ta
nt
ia
l 

Co
m
pl
et
io
n

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 o
r 

Ac
tu
al
 S
ub

st
an

tia
l 

Co
m
pl
et
io
n

St
at
us

A
n
n
e 
B
 D
ia
m
o
n
d
 &
 

In
d
ep

en
d
en

ce
 P
la
za

B
al
co
n
y 
A
ss
es
sm

en
t

2
0
0
,0
0
0

0
2
0
0
,0
0
0

1
1
/1
/2
0
1
9

1
1
/1
/2
0
1
9

M
o
ve
d
 t
o
 2
0
1
9
/2
0
 C
IP
 s
ch
ed

u
le
 ‐
 s
ee

 a
b
o
ve

In
d
ep

en
d
en

ce
 P
la
za

A
D
A
 U
p
gr
ad

e 
P
ro
je
ct

3
,5
0
0
,0
0
0

3
5

2
,8
7
5
,1
5
2

8
/2
/2
0
1
9

7
/3
/2
0
1
9

B
as
e 
p
ro
je
ct
 c
o
m
p
le
te
. A

D
A
 d
o
o
rs
 r
o
lle
d
 in

to
 2
0
1
9
/2
0
 C
IP
 

sc
h
ed

u
le
 ‐
 s
ee

 a
b
o
ve

Sh
em

an
 S
tr
ee

t
R
o
o
fi
n
g,
 P
av
in
g 
&
 D
ra
in
ag
e

2
0
0
,0
0
0

0
2
0
0
,0
0
0

1
0
/1
8
/2
0
1
9

1
0
/1
8
/2
0
1
9

R
o
o
fi
n
g 
b
id
s 
se
cu
re
d
, c
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 m

o
ve
d
 t
o
 2
0
1
9
/2
0
 C
IP
 

sc
h
ed

u
le
 ‐
 s
ee

 a
b
o
ve

FY
 2
0
1
8
‐1
9
 C
ap

it
al
 P
ro
je
ct
s 
U
p
d
at
e

A
tt
ac
h
m
en

t 
1

FY
 2
0
1
9
‐2
0
 C
ap

it
al
 P
ro
je
ct
s 
U
p
d
at
e

Page 25

Page 25 of 68



Page 26

Page 26 of 68



Page 27

Page 27 of 68



Page 28

Page 28 of 68



Page 29

Page 29 of 68



Page 30

Page 30 of 68



Page 31

Page 31 of 68



Page 32

Page 32 of 68



Page 33

Page 33 of 68



Page 34

Page 34 of 68



Page 35

Page 35 of 68



Page 36

Page 36 of 68



Page 37

Page 37 of 68



Page 38

Page 38 of 68



Page 39

Page 39 of 68



9/
5/

20
19

 1
0:

46
 A

M

M
T

D
 A

ct
u

al
M

T
D

 B
u

d
ge

t
V

ar
ia

n
ce

 %
 V

ar
P

T
D

 A
ct

u
al

P
T

D
 B

u
d

ge
t

V
ar

ia
n

ce
%

 V
ar

70
00

00
0

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
70

20
00

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

70
20

11
0

V
ac

an
cy

 L
os

s
0.

00
-5

3,
49

6.
00

53
,4

96
.0

0
10

0.
00

0.
00

-5
3,

49
6.

00
53

,4
96

.0
0

10
0.

00
70

30
00

0
Te

na
nt

 R
en

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
28

5,
06

7.
29

44
6,

82
2.

00
-1

61
,7

54
.7

1
-3

6.
20

28
5,

06
7.

29
44

6,
82

2.
00

-1
61

,7
54

.7
1

-3
6.

20
70

30
03

0
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
Ch

ar
ge

s
-1

83
.0

0
0.

00
-1

83
.0

0
N

/A
-1

83
.0

0
0.

00
-1

83
.0

0
N

/A
70

30
04

0
La

te
 C

ha
rg

es
25

.0
0

0.
00

25
.0

0
N

/A
25

.0
0

0.
00

25
.0

0
N

/A
70

30
06

0
Ta

x 
In

cr
em

en
t P

ay
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

Ci
ty

 o
f A

lam
ed

a
93

,6
38

.1
5

14
4,

44
5.

00
-5

0,
80

6.
85

-3
5.

17
93

,6
38

.1
5

14
4,

44
5.

00
-5

0,
80

6.
85

-3
5.

17
70

30
10

0
Te

na
nt

 H
A

P 
Su

bs
id

y
47

0,
95

8.
00

66
4,

89
6.

00
-1

93
,9

38
.0

0
-2

9.
17

47
0,

95
8.

00
66

4,
89

6.
00

-1
93

,9
38

.0
0

-2
9.

17
70

30
30

0
Co

m
m

er
cia

l R
en

ts
0.

00
2,

50
5.

00
-2

,5
05

.0
0

-1
00

.0
0

0.
00

2,
50

5.
00

-2
,5

05
.0

0
-1

00
.0

0
70

50
00

0
TO

TA
L 

TE
N

A
N

T 
RE

V
E

N
U

E
84

9,
50

5.
44

1,
20

5,
17

2.
00

-3
55

,6
66

.5
6

-2
9.

51
84

9,
50

5.
44

1,
20

5,
17

2.
00

-3
55

,6
66

.5
6

-2
9.

51
70

60
00

0
F

E
D

E
R

A
L

 G
R

A
N

T
S

70
60

06
0

Sh
elt

er
 P

lu
s C

ar
e 

Re
ve

nu
e 

(B
ill

ed
 in

 A
ug

us
t f

or
 Ju

ly)
0.

00
37

,2
20

.0
0

-3
7,

22
0.

00
-1

00
.0

0
0.

00
37

,2
20

.0
0

-3
7,

22
0.

00
-1

00
.0

0
70

69
00

0
TO

TA
L 

FE
D

E
RA

L 
G

RA
N

TS
0.

00
37

,2
20

.0
0

-3
7,

22
0.

00
-1

00
.0

0
0.

00
37

,2
20

.0
0

-3
7,

22
0.

00
-1

00
.0

0
71

00
00

0
O

TH
E

R 
IN

CO
M

E
71

10
01

0
In

ve
st

m
en

t I
nc

om
e 

- U
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

0.
00

11
,3

11
.0

0
-1

1,
31

1.
00

-1
00

.0
0

0.
00

11
,3

11
.0

0
-1

1,
31

1.
00

-1
00

.0
0

71
10

01
1

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

17
,4

56
.3

8
25

,4
03

.0
0

-7
,9

46
.6

2
-3

1.
28

17
,4

56
.3

8
25

,4
03

.0
0

-7
,9

46
.6

2
-3

1.
28

71
10

01
2

PF
M

-I
nv

es
tm

en
t I

nc
om

e
0.

00
1,

99
0.

00
-1

,9
90

.0
0

-1
00

.0
0

0.
00

1,
99

0.
00

-1
,9

90
.0

0
-1

00
.0

0
71

10
01

3
Co

up
on

/I
nt

er
es

t/
D

iv
id

en
d 

In
co

m
e

0.
00

3.
00

-3
.0

0
-1

00
.0

0
0.

00
3.

00
-3

.0
0

-1
00

.0
0

71
10

02
0

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

E
qu

ip
. R

es
er

ve
0.

00
28

2.
00

-2
82

.0
0

-1
00

.0
0

0.
00

28
2.

00
-2

82
.0

0
-1

00
.0

0
71

10
03

0
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d 
on

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

e
0.

00
52

.0
0

-5
2.

00
-1

00
.0

0
0.

00
52

.0
0

-5
2.

00
-1

00
.0

0
71

10
06

0
In

te
re

st
 - 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
0.

00
4,

03
7.

00
-4

,0
37

.0
0

-1
00

.0
0

0.
00

4,
03

7.
00

-4
,0

37
.0

0
-1

00
.0

0
71

10
07

0
O

th
er

 - 
In

co
m

e
6,

50
9.

42
61

0.
00

5,
89

9.
42

96
7.

12
6,

50
9.

42
61

0.
00

5,
89

9.
42

96
7.

12
71

10
07

5
La

un
dr

y 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n
2,

17
9.

59
2,

22
4.

00
-4

4.
41

-2
.0

0
2,

17
9.

59
2,

22
4.

00
-4

4.
41

-2
.0

0
71

10
08

2
La

nd
 F

ee
/G

ro
un

d 
Le

as
e

44
6.

99
44

7.
00

-0
.0

1
0.

00
44

6.
99

44
7.

00
-0

.0
1

0.
00

71
10

09
2

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
 R

ev
en

ue
98

,0
58

.7
5

17
7,

90
1.

00
-7

9,
84

2.
25

-4
4.

88
98

,0
58

.7
5

17
7,

90
1.

00
-7

9,
84

2.
25

-4
4.

88
71

50
07

0
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Fe
e

0.
00

1,
50

8.
00

-1
,5

08
.0

0
-1

00
.0

0
0.

00
1,

50
8.

00
-1

,5
08

.0
0

-1
00

.0
0

71
59

00
0

TO
TA

L 
O

TH
E

R 
IN

CO
M

E
12

4,
65

1.
13

22
5,

76
8.

00
-1

01
,1

16
.8

7
-4

4.
79

12
4,

65
1.

13
22

5,
76

8.
00

-1
01

,1
16

.8
7

-4
4.

79
80

00
00

0
H

U
D

 G
R

A
N

T
80

10
00

0
H

U
D

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

s
2,

59
8,

21
5.

00
2,

47
9,

89
5.

00
11

8,
32

0.
00

4.
77

2,
59

8,
21

5.
00

2,
47

9,
89

5.
00

11
8,

32
0.

00
4.

77
80

20
00

0
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Fe
es

 fr
om

 H
U

D
16

8,
08

4.
00

14
7,

16
4.

00
20

,9
20

.0
0

14
.2

2
16

8,
08

4.
00

14
7,

16
4.

00
20

,9
20

.0
0

14
.2

2
80

20
11

0
PO

RT
-I

n 
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Fe
es

1,
63

1.
53

0.
00

1,
63

1.
53

N
/A

1,
63

1.
53

0.
00

1,
63

1.
53

N
/A

80
30

00
0

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
 P

aid
 (P

O
RT

-O
ut

s)
5,

55
6.

03
0.

00
-5

,5
56

.0
3

N
/A

5,
55

6.
03

0.
00

-5
,5

56
.0

3
N

/A
81

00
12

0
TO

TA
L 

H
U

D
 G

RA
N

T
2,

76
2,

37
4.

50
2,

62
7,

05
9.

00
13

5,
31

5.
50

5.
15

2,
76

2,
37

4.
50

2,
62

7,
05

9.
00

13
5,

31
5.

50
5.

15
89

99
00

0
TO

TA
L 

RE
V

E
N

U
E

3,
73

6,
53

1.
07

4,
09

5,
21

9.
00

-3
58

,6
87

.9
3

-8
.7

6
3,

73
6,

53
1.

07
4,

09
5,

21
9.

00
-3

58
,6

87
.9

3
-8

.7
6

90
00

00
0

E
X

P
E

N
SE

S
90

00
90

0
O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

91
00

00
0

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
91

10
01

0
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Sa
lar

ies
22

8,
07

8.
60

40
3,

02
3.

00
17

4,
94

4.
40

43
.4

1
22

8,
07

8.
60

40
3,

02
3.

00
17

4,
94

4.
40

43
.4

1
91

10
02

0
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 H
elp

 - 
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

11
,6

25
.6

6
42

,9
00

.0
0

31
,2

74
.3

4
72

.9
0

11
,6

25
.6

6
42

,9
00

.0
0

31
,2

74
.3

4
72

.9
0

91
20

00
0

A
ud

iti
ng

 F
ee

s
0.

00
3,

87
0.

00
3,

87
0.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

3,
87

0.
00

3,
87

0.
00

10
0.

00
91

50
01

0
A

dm
in

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

 M
ed

ica
l/

D
en

ta
l

59
,6

68
.4

3
10

6,
89

9.
00

47
,2

30
.5

7
44

.1
8

59
,6

68
.4

3
10

6,
89

9.
00

47
,2

30
.5

7
44

.1
8

91
50

02
0

A
dm

in
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
  P

E
RS

/P
A

RS
25

,4
95

.5
4

40
,8

43
.0

0
15

,3
47

.4
6

37
.5

8
25

,4
95

.5
4

40
,8

43
.0

0
15

,3
47

.4
6

37
.5

8
91

50
03

0
A

dm
in

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

 F
IC

A
3,

26
2.

11
6,

48
1.

00
3,

21
8.

89
49

.6
7

3,
26

2.
11

6,
48

1.
00

3,
21

8.
89

49
.6

7
91

50
04

0
A

dm
in

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
  -

  S
U

I
89

3.
90

1,
18

1.
00

28
7.

10
24

.3
1

89
3.

90
1,

18
1.

00
28

7.
10

24
.3

1
91

50
06

0
A

dm
in

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

Li
fe

/L
TD

1,
93

0.
51

2,
76

8.
00

83
7.

49
30

.2
6

1,
93

0.
51

2,
76

8.
00

83
7.

49
30

.2
6

91
50

09
0

A
dm

in
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
it 

 - 
W

C
3,

48
4.

41
2,

94
1.

00
-5

43
.4

1
-1

8.
48

3,
48

4.
41

2,
94

1.
00

-5
43

.4
1

-1
8.

48
91

60
01

0
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ies

/E
qu

ip
m

en
t

37
7.

79
7,

65
0.

00
7,

27
2.

21
95

.0
6

37
7.

79
7,

65
0.

00
7,

27
2.

21
95

.0
6

91
60

03
0

D
ue

s &
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
 P

ub
lic

at
io

ns
2,

02
0.

00
10

0.
00

-1
,9

20
.0

0
-1

,9
20

.0
0

2,
02

0.
00

10
0.

00
-1

,9
20

.0
0

-1
,9

20
.0

0
91

60
04

0
Po

st
ag

e
13

2.
37

4,
14

4.
00

4,
01

1.
63

96
.8

1
13

2.
37

4,
14

4.
00

4,
01

1.
63

96
.8

1
91

60
05

0
Te

lep
ho

ne
4,

35
2.

33
5,

30
7.

00
95

4.
67

17
.9

9
4,

35
2.

33
5,

30
7.

00
95

4.
67

17
.9

9
91

60
06

0
Ba

nk
 C

ha
rg

es
 a

nd
 C

he
ck

 S
up

pl
ies

2,
49

3.
24

2,
46

0.
00

-3
3.

24
-1

.3
5

2,
49

3.
24

2,
46

0.
00

-3
3.

24
-1

.3
5

91
60

09
0

Fo
rm

s a
nd

 C
op

ies
/P

rin
tin

g
0.

00
42

5.
00

42
5.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

42
5.

00
42

5.
00

10
0.

00
91

60
10

0
Cl

as
sif

ied
 A

ds
 a

nd
 P

ub
lic

 N
ot

ice
s/

ou
tre

ac
h 

m
at

er
ial

2,
12

9.
30

3,
17

3.
00

1,
04

3.
70

32
.8

9
2,

12
9.

30
3,

17
3.

00
1,

04
3.

70
32

.8
9

91
60

11
0

Le
ga

l E
xp

en
se

1,
79

4.
20

22
,7

58
.0

0
20

,9
63

.8
0

92
.1

2
1,

79
4.

20
22

,7
58

.0
0

20
,9

63
.8

0
92

.1
2

91
60

11
1

Pa
yr

ol
l c

ha
rg

e
55

8.
45

69
2.

00
13

3.
55

19
.3

0
55

8.
45

69
2.

00
13

3.
55

19
.3

0
91

60
11

2
Su

rv
ey

/T
itl

e 
Fe

e
0.

00
16

7.
00

16
7.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

16
7.

00
16

7.
00

10
0.

00
91

60
11

3
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
0.

00
10

,6
11

.0
0

10
,6

11
.0

0
10

0.
00

0.
00

10
,6

11
.0

0
10

,6
11

.0
0

10
0.

00
91

60
12

0
Tr

ain
in

g/
Co

nf
er

en
ce

s a
nd

 T
ra

ve
l

82
5.

00
13

,2
58

.0
0

12
,4

33
.0

0
93

.7
8

82
5.

00
13

,2
58

.0
0

12
,4

33
.0

0
93

.7
8

91
60

13
0

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s a
nd

 F
ee

s
5,

79
9.

60
97

4.
00

-4
,8

25
.6

0
-4

95
.4

4
5,

79
9.

60
97

4.
00

-4
,8

25
.6

0
-4

95
.4

4
91

60
16

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Se
rv

ice
s

0.
00

28
4.

00
28

4.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
28

4.
00

28
4.

00
10

0.
00

91
60

17
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ice
s/

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
11

,4
70

.2
2

33
,0

85
.0

0
21

,6
14

.7
8

65
.3

3
11

,4
70

.2
2

33
,0

85
.0

0
21

,6
14

.7
8

65
.3

3
91

60
18

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ice
 P

ro
vi

de
r -

 Y
ar

di
0.

00
18

,7
52

.0
0

18
,7

52
.0

0
10

0.
00

0.
00

18
,7

52
.0

0
18

,7
52

.0
0

10
0.

00

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

om
p

ar
is

on
 (

w
it

h
 P

T
D

)
Pe

rio
d 

=
 Ju

l 2
01

9
Bo

ok
 =

 A
cc

ru
al

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 3

Page 40

Page 40 of 68



9/
5/

20
19

 1
0:

46
 A

M

M
T

D
 A

ct
u

al
M

T
D

 B
u

d
ge

t
V

ar
ia

n
ce

 %
 V

ar
P

T
D

 A
ct

u
al

P
T

D
 B

u
d

ge
t

V
ar

ia
n

ce
%

 V
ar

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

om
p

ar
is

on
 (

w
it

h
 P

T
D

)
Pe

rio
d 

=
 Ju

l 2
01

9
Bo

ok
 =

 A
cc

ru
al

91
60

19
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 C

om
pu

te
r/

Te
lep

ho
ne

 M
ain

te
na

nc
e/

E
m

ail
17

,9
11

.6
7

18
,7

76
.0

0
86

4.
33

4.
60

17
,9

11
.6

7
18

,7
76

.0
0

86
4.

33
4.

60
91

60
22

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

Se
rv

ice
s

52
.5

0
5,

74
3.

00
5,

69
0.

50
99

.0
9

52
.5

0
5,

74
3.

00
5,

69
0.

50
99

.0
9

91
60

23
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 H

ou
sin

g 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ice
s

1,
75

3.
25

4,
70

8.
00

2,
95

4.
75

62
.7

6
1,

75
3.

25
4,

70
8.

00
2,

95
4.

75
62

.7
6

91
60

26
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 O

ffi
ce

 M
ac

hi
ne

 L
ea

se
2,

09
0.

72
1,

56
8.

00
-5

22
.7

2
-3

3.
34

2,
09

0.
72

1,
56

8.
00

-5
22

.7
2

-3
3.

34
91

60
27

0
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 W
eb

 H
os

tin
g/

M
ain

te
na

nc
e/

W
eb

 A
ds

63
5.

40
1,

44
1.

00
80

5.
60

55
.9

1
63

5.
40

1,
44

1.
00

80
5.

60
55

.9
1

91
60

29
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 H

R 
Re

cr
ui

tm
en

t
19

7.
50

11
,1

21
.0

0
10

,9
23

.5
0

98
.2

2
19

7.
50

11
,1

21
.0

0
10

,9
23

.5
0

98
.2

2
91

60
51

0
A

ss
oc

iat
io

n 
D

ue
s

3,
44

3.
05

3,
50

0.
00

56
.9

5
1.

63
3,

44
3.

05
3,

50
0.

00
56

.9
5

1.
63

91
69

00
0

TO
TA

L 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
V

E
39

2,
47

5.
75

78
1,

60
3.

00
38

9,
12

7.
25

49
.7

9
39

2,
47

5.
75

78
1,

60
3.

00
38

9,
12

7.
25

49
.7

9
92

00
00

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
/

SO
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S/
P

O
L

IC
E

92
10

01
0

Te
na

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s -

 S
ala

rie
s

6,
47

4.
85

49
2.

00
-5

,9
82

.8
5

-1
,2

16
.0

3
6,

47
4.

85
49

2.
00

-5
,9

82
.8

5
-1

,2
16

.0
3

92
10

03
0

Po
lic

e 
Se

rv
ice

s
0.

00
17

,5
48

.0
0

17
,5

48
.0

0
10

0.
00

0.
00

17
,5

48
.0

0
17

,5
48

.0
0

10
0.

00
92

10
10

0
Te

na
nt

/S
oc

ial
 S

ev
ice

s -
  S

ala
rie

s
0.

00
16

,0
86

.0
0

16
,0

86
.0

0
10

0.
00

0.
00

16
,0

86
.0

0
16

,0
86

.0
0

10
0.

00
92

19
00

0
TO

TA
L 

TE
N

A
N

T/
SO

CI
A

L 
SE

RV
IC

E
S/

PO
LI

CE
6,

47
4.

85
34

,1
26

.0
0

27
,6

51
.1

5
81

.0
3

6,
47

4.
85

34
,1

26
.0

0
27

,6
51

.1
5

81
.0

3
92

19
99

0
RE

LO
CA

TI
O

N
92

20
00

0
Te

na
nt

-R
elo

ca
tio

n 
Co

st
s

87
1.

00
0.

00
-8

71
.0

0
N

/A
87

1.
00

0.
00

-8
71

.0
0

N
/A

92
29

00
0

TO
TA

L 
RE

LO
CA

TI
O

N
87

1.
00

0.
00

-8
71

.0
0

N
/A

87
1.

00
0.

00
-8

71
.0

0
N

/A
92

30
00

5
TE

N
A

N
T 

SE
RV

IC
E

S 
E

M
PL

O
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

FI
TS

 A
N

D
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

92
30

01
0

Te
na

nt
 S

vc
s E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
M

ed
ica

l/
D

en
ta

l
3,

01
8.

02
3,

58
4.

00
56

5.
98

15
.7

9
3,

01
8.

02
3,

58
4.

00
56

5.
98

15
.7

9
92

30
02

0
Te

na
nt

 S
vc

s E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
  -

  P
E

RS
/P

A
RS

59
0.

18
1,

62
9.

00
1,

03
8.

82
63

.7
7

59
0.

18
1,

62
9.

00
1,

03
8.

82
63

.7
7

92
30

03
0

Te
na

nt
 S

vc
s E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
FI

CA
93

.1
2

71
7.

00
62

3.
88

87
.0

1
93

.1
2

71
7.

00
62

3.
88

87
.0

1
92

30
04

0
Te

na
nt

 S
vc

s E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 - 

SU
I

25
.6

0
15

5.
00

12
9.

40
83

.4
8

25
.6

0
15

5.
00

12
9.

40
83

.4
8

92
30

08
0

Te
na

nt
 S

vc
s E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
 O

th
er

17
5.

52
0.

00
-1

75
.5

2
N

/A
17

5.
52

0.
00

-1
75

.5
2

N
/A

92
30

09
0

Te
na

nt
 S

vc
s E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
it 

- W
C

59
3.

69
1,

98
9.

00
1,

39
5.

31
70

.1
5

59
3.

69
1,

98
9.

00
1,

39
5.

31
70

.1
5

92
39

00
0

TO
TA

L 
TE

N
A

N
T 

SE
RV

IC
E

S 
E

M
PL

O
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

FI
TS

 A
N

D
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

4,
49

6.
13

8,
07

4.
00

3,
57

7.
87

44
.3

1
4,

49
6.

13
8,

07
4.

00
3,

57
7.

87
44

.3
1

92
40

00
5

T
E

N
A

N
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
92

40
02

0
Te

na
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 - 

 C
on

tra
ct

s a
nd

 O
/S

 S
er

vi
ce

s
0.

00
25

,2
83

.0
0

25
,2

83
.0

0
10

0.
00

0.
00

25
,2

83
.0

0
25

,2
83

.0
0

10
0.

00
92

49
00

0
TO

TA
L 

TE
N

A
N

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
S

0.
00

25
,2

83
.0

0
25

,2
83

.0
0

10
0.

00
0.

00
25

,2
83

.0
0

25
,2

83
.0

0
10

0.
00

93
00

00
0

U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

93
10

00
0

W
at

er
2,

43
0.

96
22

,7
52

.0
0

20
,3

21
.0

4
89

.3
2

2,
43

0.
96

22
,7

52
.0

0
20

,3
21

.0
4

89
.3

2
93

20
00

0
E

lec
tri

cit
y

5,
39

1.
39

12
,0

17
.0

0
6,

62
5.

61
55

.1
4

5,
39

1.
39

12
,0

17
.0

0
6,

62
5.

61
55

.1
4

93
30

00
0

G
as

0.
00

4,
50

2.
00

4,
50

2.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
4,

50
2.

00
4,

50
2.

00
10

0.
00

93
80

01
0

Se
w

er
0.

00
25

,7
03

.0
0

25
,7

03
.0

0
10

0.
00

0.
00

25
,7

03
.0

0
25

,7
03

.0
0

10
0.

00
93

80
02

0
G

ar
ba

ge
1,

06
3.

98
38

,9
14

.0
0

37
,8

50
.0

2
97

.2
7

1,
06

3.
98

38
,9

14
.0

0
37

,8
50

.0
2

97
.2

7
93

99
00

0
TO

TA
L 

U
TI

LI
TI

E
S

8,
88

6.
33

10
3,

88
8.

00
95

,0
01

.6
7

91
.4

5
8,

88
6.

33
10

3,
88

8.
00

95
,0

01
.6

7
91

.4
5

93
99

99
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

94
00

00
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 S
A

L
A

R
IE

S
94

10
01

0
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
-  

Sa
lar

ies
37

,9
42

.3
2

59
,2

64
.0

0
21

,3
21

.6
8

35
.9

8
37

,9
42

.3
2

59
,2

64
.0

0
21

,3
21

.6
8

35
.9

8
94

19
00

0
TO

TA
L 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
CE

 S
A

LA
RI

E
S

37
,9

42
.3

2
59

,2
64

.0
0

21
,3

21
.6

8
35

.9
8

37
,9

42
.3

2
59

,2
64

.0
0

21
,3

21
.6

8
35

.9
8

94
20

00
5

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

94
20

01
0

M
ain

te
na

nc
e 

M
at

er
ial

s
4,

98
6.

29
21

,2
25

.0
0

16
,2

38
.7

1
76

.5
1

4,
98

6.
29

21
,2

25
.0

0
16

,2
38

.7
1

76
.5

1
94

20
02

0
V

eh
icl

e 
- g

as
ol

in
e

0.
00

55
9.

00
55

9.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
55

9.
00

55
9.

00
10

0.
00

94
20

03
0

Ja
ni

to
ria

ls 
Su

pp
lie

s
1,

73
4.

66
0.

00
-1

,7
34

.6
6

N
/A

1,
73

4.
66

0.
00

-1
,7

34
.6

6
N

/A
94

29
00

0
TO

TA
L 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
CE

 M
A

TE
RI

A
LS

6,
72

0.
95

21
,7

84
.0

0
15

,0
63

.0
5

69
.1

5
6,

72
0.

95
21

,7
84

.0
0

15
,0

63
.0

5
69

.1
5

94
29

00
5

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
94

29
01

5
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 U
ni

t T
ur

na
ro

un
d

0.
00

51
9.

00
51

9.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
51

9.
00

51
9.

00
10

0.
00

94
29

03
0

M
ain

te
na

nc
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 T

re
e 

Tr
im

m
in

g
0.

00
83

4.
00

83
4.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

83
4.

00
83

4.
00

10
0.

00
94

29
06

0
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 F
lo

or
 C

ov
er

in
g

0.
00

6,
55

7.
00

6,
55

7.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
6,

55
7.

00
6,

55
7.

00
10

0.
00

94
29

10
0

M
ain

te
na

nc
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 S

er
vi

ce
s

38
.8

4
12

,2
68

.0
0

12
,2

29
.1

6
99

.6
8

38
.8

4
12

,2
68

.0
0

12
,2

29
.1

6
99

.6
8

94
30

01
0

M
ain

te
na

nc
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 P

ain
tin

g
1,

40
0.

00
3,

61
7.

00
2,

21
7.

00
61

.2
9

1,
40

0.
00

3,
61

7.
00

2,
21

7.
00

61
.2

9
94

30
02

0
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
0.

00
2,

56
4.

00
2,

56
4.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

2,
56

4.
00

2,
56

4.
00

10
0.

00
94

30
03

0
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
, P

oo
l, 

Po
nd

 M
ain

te
na

nc
e

7,
19

7.
31

11
,1

29
.0

0
3,

93
1.

69
35

.3
3

7,
19

7.
31

11
,1

29
.0

0
3,

93
1.

69
35

.3
3

94
30

04
0

M
ain

te
na

nc
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 H

V
A

C 
M

ain
te

na
nc

e
0.

00
3,

16
3.

00
3,

16
3.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

3,
16

3.
00

3,
16

3.
00

10
0.

00
94

30
06

0
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 E
lev

at
or

 M
ain

te
na

nc
e

2,
08

6.
24

3,
33

7.
00

1,
25

0.
76

37
.4

8
2,

08
6.

24
3,

33
7.

00
1,

25
0.

76
37

.4
8

94
30

07
0

M
ain

te
na

nc
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 E

xt
er

m
in

at
io

n
0.

00
4,

24
7.

00
4,

24
7.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

4,
24

7.
00

4,
24

7.
00

10
0.

00
94

30
08

0
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 E
lec

tri
ca

l M
ain

te
na

nc
e

0.
00

2,
03

2.
00

2,
03

2.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
2,

03
2.

00
2,

03
2.

00
10

0.
00

94
30

09
0

M
ain

te
na

nc
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 S

ec
ur

ity
 a

nd
 N

ur
se

 C
all

 S
ys

te
m

s
2,

16
6.

00
3,

48
7.

00
1,

32
1.

00
37

.8
8

2,
16

6.
00

3,
48

7.
00

1,
32

1.
00

37
.8

8
94

30
11

0
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 G
ut

te
r C

lea
ni

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0.
00

1,
33

9.
00

1,
33

9.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
1,

33
9.

00
1,

33
9.

00
10

0.
00

94
30

12
0

M
ain

te
na

nc
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 F

lo
or

in
g 

Re
pl

m
t/

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 S
rv

c
17

5.
00

0.
00

-1
75

.0
0

N
/A

17
5.

00
0.

00
-1

75
.0

0
N

/A
94

30
13

0
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 O
th

er
0.

00
4,

58
8.

00
4,

58
8.

00
10

0.
00

0.
00

4,
58

8.
00

4,
58

8.
00

10
0.

00
94

30
14

0
M

ain
te

na
nc

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 V
eh

icl
e 

M
ain

te
na

nc
e

17
.7

6
64

9.
00

63
1.

24
97

.2
6

17
.7

6
64

9.
00

63
1.

24
97

.2
6

94
30

15
0

M
ain

te
na

nc
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 Ja

ni
to

ria
l

1,
68

0.
35

14
,2

04
.0

0
12

,5
23

.6
5

88
.1

7
1,

68
0.

35
14

,2
04

.0
0

12
,5

23
.6

5
88

.1
7

94
39

00
0

TO
TA

L 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
 C

O
N

TR
A

CT
S

14
,7

61
.5

0
74

,5
34

.0
0

59
,7

72
.5

0
80

.1
9

14
,7

61
.5

0
74

,5
34

.0
0

59
,7

72
.5

0
80

.1
9

 P
ag

e 
2 

of
 3

Page 41

Page 41 of 68



9/
5/

20
19

 1
0:

46
 A

M

M
T

D
 A

ct
u

al
M

T
D

 B
u

d
ge

t
V

ar
ia

n
ce

 %
 V

ar
P

T
D

 A
ct

u
al

P
T

D
 B

u
d

ge
t

V
ar

ia
n

ce
%

 V
ar

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

om
p

ar
is

on
 (

w
it

h
 P

T
D

)
Pe

rio
d 

=
 Ju

l 2
01

9
Bo

ok
 =

 A
cc

ru
al

94
50

00
5

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
CE

 E
M

PL
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
FI

TS
94

50
01

0
M

ain
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
  M

ed
ica

l/
D

en
ta

l
10

,5
87

.3
5

19
,3

14
.0

0
8,

72
6.

65
45

.1
8

10
,5

87
.3

5
19

,3
14

.0
0

8,
72

6.
65

45
.1

8
94

50
02

0
M

ain
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
 P

E
RS

/P
A

RS
4,

90
0.

20
5,

87
3.

00
97

2.
80

16
.5

6
4,

90
0.

20
5,

87
3.

00
97

2.
80

16
.5

6
94

50
03

0
M

ain
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
   

FI
CA

54
5.

65
84

0.
00

29
4.

35
35

.0
4

54
5.

65
84

0.
00

29
4.

35
35

.0
4

94
50

04
0

M
ain

t E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
  -

  S
U

I
15

0.
36

20
9.

00
58

.6
4

28
.0

6
15

0.
36

20
9.

00
58

.6
4

28
.0

6
94

50
05

0
M

ain
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
 L

ife
/L

TD
37

3.
32

49
4.

00
12

0.
68

24
.4

3
37

3.
32

49
4.

00
12

0.
68

24
.4

3
94

50
07

0
M

ain
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
 U

ni
fo

rm
s/

Sh
oe

s
67

.4
7

2,
01

9.
00

1,
95

1.
53

96
.6

6
67

.4
7

2,
01

9.
00

1,
95

1.
53

96
.6

6
94

50
09

1
M

ain
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
it 

- W
C

3,
15

1.
33

2,
68

0.
00

-4
71

.3
3

-1
7.

59
3,

15
1.

33
2,

68
0.

00
-4

71
.3

3
-1

7.
59

94
59

00
0

TO
TA

L 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
 E

M
PL

O
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

FI
TS

19
,7

75
.6

8
31

,4
29

.0
0

11
,6

53
.3

2
37

.0
8

19
,7

75
.6

8
31

,4
29

.0
0

11
,6

53
.3

2
37

.0
8

94
99

00
0

TO
TA

L 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
79

,2
00

.4
5

18
7,

01
1.

00
10

7,
81

0.
55

57
.6

5
79

,2
00

.4
5

18
7,

01
1.

00
10

7,
81

0.
55

57
.6

5
95

00
00

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
SE

S
95

00
10

0
In

te
re

st
 E

xp
en

se
88

,9
91

.8
4

97
,8

07
.0

0
8,

81
5.

16
9.

01
88

,9
91

.8
4

97
,8

07
.0

0
8,

81
5.

16
9.

01
95

00
16

0
M

or
tg

ag
e 

Fi
na

nc
ial

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
e

4,
88

0.
72

0.
00

-4
,8

80
.7

2
N

/A
4,

88
0.

72
0.

00
-4

,8
80

.7
2

N
/A

96
10

02
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- L

iab
ili

ty
5,

38
8.

13
4,

86
3.

00
-5

25
.1

3
-1

0.
80

5,
38

8.
13

4,
86

3.
00

-5
25

.1
3

-1
0.

80
96

10
03

0
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- P
ro

pe
rty

7,
43

7.
25

12
,5

87
.0

0
5,

14
9.

75
40

.9
1

7,
43

7.
25

12
,5

87
.0

0
5,

14
9.

75
40

.9
1

96
10

04
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- V

eh
icl

e
68

3.
96

1,
38

8.
00

70
4.

04
50

.7
2

68
3.

96
1,

38
8.

00
70

4.
04

50
.7

2
96

10
06

0
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- O
th

er
1,

42
4.

15
1,

25
5.

00
-1

69
.1

5
-1

3.
48

1,
42

4.
15

1,
25

5.
00

-1
69

.1
5

-1
3.

48
96

98
00

0
TO

TA
L 

G
E

N
E

RA
L 

E
X

PE
N

SE
S

10
8,

80
6.

05
11

7,
90

0.
00

9,
09

3.
95

7.
71

10
8,

80
6.

05
11

7,
90

0.
00

9,
09

3.
95

7.
71

96
99

00
0

TO
TA

L 
O

PE
RA

TI
N

G
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
60

1,
21

0.
56

1,
25

7,
88

5.
00

65
6,

67
4.

44
52

.2
0

60
1,

21
0.

56
1,

25
7,

88
5.

00
65

6,
67

4.
44

52
.2

0
97

00
00

0
M

O
D

 R
E

H
A

B
 A

N
D

 S
P

C
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

97
00

57
0

Re
nt

 to
 O

w
ne

rs
 - 

Be
ss

ie 
Co

lem
an

16
,1

49
.0

0
0.

00
-1

6,
14

9.
00

N
/A

16
,1

49
.0

0
0.

00
-1

6,
14

9.
00

N
/A

97
00

80
0

PO
RT

-I
n 

(A
/R

 B
ill

in
gs

)
-1

81
.0

0
0.

00
18

1.
00

N
/A

-1
81

.0
0

0.
00

18
1.

00
N

/A
97

00
90

0
TO

TA
L 

M
O

D
 R

E
H

A
B 

A
N

D
 S

PC
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
15

,9
68

.0
0

0.
00

-1
5,

96
8.

00
N

/A
15

,9
68

.0
0

0.
00

-1
5,

96
8.

00
N

/A
97

10
00

0
E

X
T

R
A

O
R

D
IN

A
R

Y
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

97
10

09
0

Pr
e-

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t C

os
t

0.
00

8,
33

3.
00

8,
33

3.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
8,

33
3.

00
8,

33
3.

00
10

0.
00

97
13

00
1

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S 

(V
O

U
C

H
E

R
)

97
19

00
0

TO
TA

L 
E

X
TR

A
O

RD
IN

A
RY

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

0.
00

8,
33

3.
00

8,
33

3.
00

10
0.

00
0.

00
8,

33
3.

00
8,

33
3.

00
10

0.
00

97
30

00
1

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S 

(V
O

U
C

H
E

R
)

97
30

01
0

H
ou

sin
g 

A
ss

ist
an

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 - 
La

nd
lo

rd
s

2,
51

1,
49

7.
00

2,
51

2,
02

5.
00

52
8.

00
0.

02
2,

51
1,

49
7.

00
2,

51
2,

02
5.

00
52

8.
00

0.
02

97
30

02
0

H
ou

sin
g 

A
ss

ist
an

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 - 
 F

SS
6,

20
6.

00
0.

00
-6

,2
06

.0
0

N
/A

6,
20

6.
00

0.
00

-6
,2

06
.0

0
N

/A
97

30
07

0
U

til
ity

 A
llo

w
an

ce
 to

 T
en

an
ts

1,
89

9.
00

0.
00

-1
,8

99
.0

0
N

/A
1,

89
9.

00
0.

00
-1

,8
99

.0
0

N
/A

97
39

00
0

TO
TA

L 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

CE
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
TS

 (V
O

U
CH

E
R)

2,
51

9,
60

2.
00

2,
51

2,
02

5.
00

-7
,5

77
.0

0
-0

.3
0

2,
51

9,
60

2.
00

2,
51

2,
02

5.
00

-7
,5

77
.0

0
-0

.3
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S 

B
E

F
O

R
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

3,
13

6,
78

0.
56

3,
77

8,
24

3.
00

64
1,

46
2.

44
16

.9
8

3,
13

6,
78

0.
56

3,
77

8,
24

3.
00

64
1,

46
2.

44
16

.9
8

N
E

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 O

T
H

E
R

 E
X

P
E

N
SE

S
59

9,
75

0.
51

31
6,

97
6.

0 0
28

2,
77

4.
51

89
.2

1
59

9,
75

0.
51

31
6,

97
6.

00
28

2,
77

4.
51

89
.2

1

97
39

50
0

O
T

H
E

R
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

97
40

00
0

D
ep

re
cia

tio
n 

E
xp

en
se

14
0,

77
5.

00
11

9,
99

7.
00

-2
0,

77
8.

00
-1

7.
32

14
0,

77
5.

00
11

9,
99

7.
00

-2
0,

77
8.

00
-1

7.
32

98
59

99
9

TO
TA

L 
O

TH
E

R 
E

X
PE

N
SE

S
14

0,
77

5.
00

11
9,

99
7.

00
-2

0,
77

8.
00

-1
7.

32
14

0,
77

5.
00

11
9,

99
7.

00
-2

0,
77

8.
00

-1
7.

32
99

96
00

0
TO

TA
L 

E
X

PE
N

SE
S

3,
27

7,
55

5.
56

3,
89

8,
24

0.
00

62
0,

68
4.

44
15

.9
2

3,
27

7,
55

5.
56

3,
89

8,
24

0.
00

62
0,

68
4.

44
15

.9
2

99
98

00
0

N
E

T 
IN

CO
M

E
45

8,
97

5.
51

19
6,

97
9.

00
30

3,
55

2.
51

15
4.

10
45

8,
97

5.
51

19
6,

97
9.

00
30

3,
55

2.
51

15
4.

10

 P
ag

e 
3 

of
 3

Page 42

Page 42 of 68



9/5/2019 10:44 AM

Current Balance
1000000 ASSETS
1100000 CURRENT ASSETS
1101000 CASH
1110010 Cash - Unrestricted 5,819,760.49
1110012 Cash - Reserve for Building 78,450.83
1110013 Cash - Reserve for 3rd Party Managed Buildings 870,000.00
1110014 Cash - Reserve for Equipment 2,152.00
1110018 Cash - Operating Checking with 3rd Party 592,661.99
1110019 Petty Cash with 3rd Party 200.00
1110020 Cash - Petty cash 250.00
1110021 Cash - Benefit Account 70,908.80
1110030 Cash - FSS 131,287.77
1110040 Cash - Replacement Reserve Bldg 126,415.00
1130030 Cash - Restricted Sec Dep 76,775.00
1140000 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits 500,069.35
1140050 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits with 3rd Party 61,097.00
1199000 TOTAL CASH 8,330,028.23
1200000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
1240010 Accounts Receivable -  Government 863,182.46
1240050 HAP Rent Receivable 125,549.66
1240070 Accounts Receivable- HUD 10,815.81
1250010 Accounts Receivable - Other 473,555.63
1250050 Accounts Receivable - 3rd Party Management 12,965.00
1255000 Subsidy Suspense Receivable -28,176.84
1260000 Accounts Receivable - Tenant 600,581.80
1260050 Accounts Receivable - Tenant Rent with 3rd Party 4,620.00
1261000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Dwelling Rent -61,830.05
1280000 Fraud Recovery 36,869.40
1281000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud -36,144.20
1290000 Accrued Interest Receivable 26,955.00
1299000 TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,028,943.67
1300000 INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CURRENT NOTES
1310000 Investments(LAIF)- Unrestricted 9,549,589.32
1320010 Investments - Other 200.00
1320020 Investments(LAIF) (Restricted) - FSS Escrow -327.20
1320030 Investments(LAIF)- Building Reserve 1,266,843.93
1320040 Investments(LAIF) - Equipment Reserve 280,359.06
1320201 Investment Reserved for IP-LAIF 425,344.02
1350010 Investment(LAIF)-Restricted (Jack Capon Villa Trust) 1,371.96
1350031 Investments - CAMP 8,250,863.23
1350100 Mortgage Receivable 26,203,736.84
1350103 Mortgage Receivable-Jack Capon L. P. 133,646.74
1350106 Loan Receivable - ICD 15,329,430.00
1350107 Loan Receivable-RCD/Stargell/Tri Pointe 2,000,000.00
1350109 Loan Receivable - Section 8 650,000.00
1360000 TOTAL INVESTEMENTS AND OTHER CURRENT NOTES 64,091,057.90

Balance Sheet
Period = Jul 2019
Book = Accrual

 Page 1 of 5

Page 43

Page 43 of 68



9/5/2019 10:44 AM

Current Balance

Balance Sheet
Period = Jul 2019
Book = Accrual

1400000 PREPAID EXPENSES
1420010 Prepaid Insurance - Property 61,197.65
1420020 Prepaid Insurance -  Liability 44,153.50
1420030 Prepaid Insurance -  Auto 5,473.04
1420040 Prepaid Insurance -  Worker Comp 20,288.58
1420050 Prepaid - Other 159.97
1420051 Prepaid Rent 14,400.00
1420070 Escrow Deposits - Property 68,974.20
1420075 Escrow Dep. PNC Hedge Res. 63,485.44
1430000 Inventories 9,810.30
1430010 Replacement Reserve-NorthMarq Loan 500,113.37
1430020 Reserve for Replacement NorthMarq 510,712.33
1440099 TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES 1,298,768.38
1440105 INTERPROGRAM
1440110 Interprogram (Due From) 228,802.68
1440111 Interprogram Due From Sherman St FACSA 13,098.19
1440112 Interprogram Due From Lincoln St FACSA 6,720.49
1440210 Interprogram Due From Esperanza 687.81
1440452 Interprogram Due From Stargell Commons -391,942.76
1440453 Interprogram Due From Island City Development - 4530 203.94
1440601 Interprogram Due From ABD -22,495.73
1440602 Interprogram Due From Rosefield Village - 4537 218.80
1440603 Interprogram Due From Parrot Gardens 15.11
1440604 Interprogram Due From Stanford House 4.67
1440605 Interprogram Due From Lincoln/Willow 15.12
1440606 Interprogram Due From Senior Condos 18.23
1440607 Interprogram Due From China Clipper 407.65
1440608 Interprogram Due From Regent Street Land 1,530.11
1440609 Interprogram Due From Santa Clara Land 60.19
1440610 Interprogram Due From Eagle Village 264.80
1440613 Interprogram Due From Shinsei Gardens 2,580.11
1440710 Interprogram Due From Section 8 Vouchers 470,292.38
1440740 Interprogram Due from HCV 60,983.15
1440781 Interprogram Due From New FSS Grant 38,783.05
1440810 Interprogram Due From Independence Plaza 610.59
1440899 TOTAL INTERPROGRAM 410,858.58
1500000 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 76,159,656.76
1590000 LONG TERM ASSETS
1600000 FIXED ASSETS
1609999 LAND AND BUILDINGS
1610000 Land 58,219,778.63
1620030 Buildings 31,462,552.95
1620031 Buildings Improvements 2,146,759.76
1629000 TOTAL LAND AND BUILDINGS 91,829,091.34

 Page 2 of 5

Page 44

Page 44 of 68



9/5/2019 10:44 AM

Current Balance

Balance Sheet
Period = Jul 2019
Book = Accrual

1630040 Furniture and Equipment - Dwelling 355,074.81
1630041 Furniture and Equipment - Other 40,078.60
1650000 Leasehold Improvements 14,198,969.92
1660030 Accumulated Deprecation -28,381,978.92
1660060 Accumulated Depreciation - 3rd Party -532.61
1699000 TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 78,040,703.14
1800000 DEFERRED OUTFLOW
1800200 Deferred Outflow of Resources 2,509,532.01
1890000 TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOW 2,509,532.01
1900000 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
1900100 CIP - On Site Improvement -381.10
1900290 CIP - Organization - Legal 6,077.50
1900410 CIP - Environmental Testing & Reports 13,800.00
1900420 CIP - Permit & Fees (plan'g,build'g,public work,school dist) 4,085.80
1900430 CIP - Utilities Fees 607.60
1919999 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 24,189.80
1929999 TOTAL LONG TERM ASSETS 80,574,424.95
1999999 TOTAL ASSETS 156,734,081.71
3000000 LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
3005000 LIABILITIES
3100000 CURRENT LIABILITIES
3100500 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
3120010 Accounts Payable<= 90 Days 166,061.31
3120011 Accounts Payable -CALPERS (employee portion) 0.08
3120012 Accounts Payable-Health Insurance (employee portion) 24.13
3120014 Accounts Payable-Garnishment (employee portion) -128.50
3120015 Accounts Payable-Vision Insurance (employee portion) 448.50
3120016 Accounts Payable-Life Insurance (employee portion) -20.76
3120018 Accounts Payable-PARS retirement (employee portion) 106.62
3120019 Accounts Payable-Flexible Spending Account(employee portion) -2,090.86
3120021 Employees Cobra 112.56
3120022 Accounts Payable-PERS 1959 Surv(Employee Portion) 40.92
3120023 Accounts Payable-FSA Transit Plan 2,146.19
3120024 Accounts Payable FSS 110,030.92
3120026 Accounts Payable FSS Interest 23.41
3120029 Accounts Payable - 3rd Party Management Company 23,878.10
3120030 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable 1,101.95
3120040 Accrued Compensated Absences -  Current Portion 138,784.87
3120045 Accrued Vacation Payable - 3rd Party Management 6,469.73
3120070 Accrued Payables 10,659.39
3120075 Accrued Accounts Payable - 3rd Party Management 103,051.09
3330020 Account Payable -  HUD 5,104.00
3330100 Tenants- Rents Payable 9,900.00
3339000 TOTAL ACCOUNT PAYABLE 575,703.65

 Page 3 of 5

Page 45

Page 45 of 68



9/5/2019 10:44 AM

Current Balance

Balance Sheet
Period = Jul 2019
Book = Accrual

3400000 SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD
3410010 Tenant Security Deposits 548,608.03
3410015 Tenant Security Deposits - held with 3rd Party Management 61,097.00
3410020 Tenant Security Deposits - Pets 1,300.00
3410030 Tenant Security Deposits - Gate Opener 50.00
3410040 Tenant Security Deposits - Satellite Dish/Antenna 1,700.00
3410060 Tenant Security Deposits - Pooled Interest 63,760.13
3410999 Security Deposit Refund 9,938.73
3419000 TOTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD 686,453.89
3419900 OTHER LIABILITIES
3420000 Prepay Tenant Rent 90,943.53
3421000 Prepay Tenant Rent - 3rd Party Management 2,484.21
3425000 Unearned Revenue 1,029,587.85
3426000 Prepaid Ground Lease Rent 3,410,000.00
3430000 Current Portion of Long Term Debt -  Capital Projects 769,237.92
3449000 TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 5,302,253.51
3470000 INTERPROGRAM
3470050 Interprogram (Due to) 301,834.86
3470110 Interprogram Due To General Fund 185,823.96
3470601 Interprogram Due To Anne B Diament Plaza 21,429.00
3470710 Interprogram Due To Section 8 Vouchers 60,983.15
3471000 Due To/Due From Suspense Account -204,524.46
3480000 TOTAL INTERPROGRAM 365,546.51
3499000 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 6,929,957.56
3500000 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
3510100 Mortgage Loan Payable 36,061,435.59
3510103 Mortgage Loan Payable- Alameda County 26,250.00
3510130 Interest Payable - City of Alameda Loan 1,022,815.17
3510140 Home Fund Loan #1 218,689.20
3510150 Housing Community Dev. Loan 916,399.98
3510157 Loan Payable - Esperanza 650,000.00
3510158 Loan Payable - CDBG 575,000.00
3510160 Home Fund Loan #2 282,700.00
3540000 Accrued Compensated Absences -  Noncurrent 104,606.72
3570000 OPEB Liability 15,285.00
3580000 Pension Liability 2,127,040.01
3599000 TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 42,000,221.67
3999000 TOTAL LIABILITIES 48,930,179.23
4000000 Equity/Net Assets
4000001 EQUITY
4000100 DEFERRED INFLOW
4001000 Deferred Inflow of Resources 2,507,318.98
4900000 TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOW 2,507,318.98

 Page 4 of 5

Page 46

Page 46 of 68



9/5/2019 10:44 AM

Current Balance

Balance Sheet
Period = Jul 2019
Book = Accrual

4999999 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
5010000 Net Investment in Capital Assets 8,938,655.40
5080060 Donations 36,197,725.00
5090000 Unrestricted 37,619,616.51
5120000 Unrestricted 21,936,304.06
5120010 Net Restricted Assets 604,282.53
5950000 TOTAL CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 105,296,583.50
5999900 TOTAL EQUITY 107,803,902.48
6000000 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 156,734,081.71

 Page 5 of 5

Page 47

Page 47 of 68



Page 48

Page 48 of 68



Page 49

Page 49 of 68



Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/laif.asp
July 18, 2019 

ALAMEDA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
701 ATLANTIC AVENUE 
ALAMEDA, CA  94501

PMIA Average Monthly Yields

Account Number:
25-01-011

Tran Type Definitions June 2019 Statement 

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 11,808,187.66

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 11,808,187.66

Page 50

Page 50 of 68

lso
Text Box

vmondo
Stamp



F
o
r 

th
e
 M

o
n
th

 E
n
d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

- 
T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

H
o
u
si

n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 C

it
y 

o
f 

A
la

m
e
d
a
 (

A
H

A
) 

- 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 C

it
y 

o
f 

A
la

m
e
d
a
 (

A
H

A
) 

- 
6
0
4
4
-0

0
1

O
p
e
n
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a
lu

e

P
u
rc

h
a
se

s

R
e
d
e
m

p
ti
o
n
s

C
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 V

a
lu

e

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 1
2
,8

0
5
,1

8
6
.2

7
 

 2
5
,8

2
1
.0

3
 

(1
,1

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

 0
.0

0
 

$
1

1
,6

9
1

,0
0

7
.3

0
 

C
A

M
P

 P
o

o
l

U
n
se

tt
le

d
 T

ra
d
e
s

 0
.0

0
 

 2
5
,8

2
1
.0

3
 

C
a
sh

 D
iv

id
e
n
d
s 

a
n
d
 I

n
co

m
e

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
1

9
M

a
y
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
9

A
s
s
e

t 
S

u
m

m
a

ry

C
A

M
P

 P
o

o
l

 1
1
,6

9
1
,0

0
7
.3

0
 

 1
2
,8

0
5
,1

8
6
.2

7
 

$
1

1
,6

9
1

,0
0

7
.3

0
 

$
1

2
,8

0
5

,1
8

6
.2

7
 

T
o

ta
l

A
s
s
e

t 
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n

1
0
0
.0

0
%

C
A
M

P
 P

o
o
l

A
cc

o
u
n
t 

6
0

4
4

-0
0

1
 P

a
g
e
 1Page 51

Page 51 of 68

lso
Text Box

vmondo
Stamp



F
o
r 

th
e
 M

o
n
th

 E
n
d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

1
9

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 C

it
y 

o
f 

A
la

m
e
d
a
 (

A
H

A
) 

- 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 C

it
y 

o
f 

A
la

m
e
d
a
 (

A
H

A
) 

- 
6
0
4
4
-0

0
1

T
o

ta
l 

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t

D
o

ll
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

t
S

h
a

re
 o

r 
T

ra
d

e

S
h

a
re

s
 O

w
n

e
d

D
a

te
T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti

o
n

 D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

o
f 

T
ra

n
s
a

c
ti

o
n

U
n

it
 P

ri
c
e

D
a

te

C
A

M
P

 P
o

o
l

 1
2

,8
0

5
,1

8
6

.2
7

 
O

p
e

n
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c
e

0
6
/2

7
/1

9
0
6
/2

7
/1

9
R
e
d
e
m

p
ti
o
n
 -

 O
u
tg

o
in

g
 W

ir
e
s

 1
.0

0
 

(1
,1

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

 1
1
,6

6
5
,1

8
6
.2

7
 

0
6
/2

8
/1

9
0
7
/0

1
/1

9
A
cc

ru
a
l 
In

co
m

e
 D

iv
 R

e
in

ve
st

m
e
n
t 

- 
D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

 1
.0

0
 

 2
5
,8

2
1
.0

3
 

 1
1
,6

9
1
,0

0
7
.3

0
 

 1
1

,6
9

1
,0

0
7

.3
0

 

 1
1

,6
9

1
,0

0
7

.3
0

 

 1
1
,6

9
1
,0

0
7
.3

0
 

 1
2
,6

5
5
,7

6
8
.3

7
 

 2
9
6
,0

2
9
.2

2
 

 0
.0

0
 

(1
,1

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

 2
,2

3
3
,0

2
9
.2

2
 

 1
0
,5

9
7
,9

7
8
.0

8
 

 2
5
,8

2
1
.0

3
 

 1
1

,6
9

1
,0

0
7

.3
0

 

 0
.0

0
 

(1
,1

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

 2
5
,8

2
1
.0

3
 

 1
2
,8

0
5
,1

8
6
.2

7
 

M
o

n
th

ly
 D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 Y

ie
ld

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 M

o
n

th
ly

 B
a

la
n

c
e

C
lo

s
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c
e

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

T
D

M
o

n
th

 o
f

C
a

s
h

 D
iv

id
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
o

m
e

C
lo

s
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c
e

C
h

e
c
k

 D
is

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
ts

R
e

d
e

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 (

E
x

c
l.

 C
h

e
c
k

s
)

P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

s

O
p

e
n

in
g

 B
a

la
n

c
e

C
lo

s
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c
e

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly
-J
u
n
e

 2
.4

8
%

A
cc

o
u
n
t 

6
0

4
4

-0
0

1
 P

a
g
e
 2Page 52

Page 52 of 68

lso
Text Box

vmondo
Stamp



Page 53

Page 53 of 68



Page 54

Page 54 of 68



T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

P
la

n
 2

0
1
7
-2

0
1
9

A
tt

a
c
h
m

e
n
t 

A
:

T
w

o
-Y

e
a
r 

W
o
rk

 P
la

n
 J

u
ly

 1
, 

2
0
1
7
 t

o
 J

u
n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0
1
9

U
p
d
a
te

d
 8

/3
1
/2

0
1
9

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 5

D
ep

t.
Ta

sk
D

ea
dl

in
e

N
ew

 
D

ea
dl

in
e:

 
Ju

ne
 2

01
8 

N
ew

 
D

ea
dl

in
e:

 
Ap

ril
 2

01
9

St
at

us
 A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
01

9
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

 G
oa

l

A
ll

U
p
d
a
te

 a
n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

o
n
g
o
in

g

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 f

o
r 

H
P

D
, 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

A
d
m

in
. 

U
p
d
a
te

s
 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
, 

H
C

D
 a

n
d
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

A
ll

R
e
b
id

 a
ll 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

e
x
p
ir
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 a

s
 n

e
e
d
e
d

o
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g

A
ll

P
u
rg

e
 s

to
ra

g
e
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
iz

e
 p

a
p
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 e
v
e
ry

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
o
n
g
o
in

g
C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

a
n
d
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 

fo
r 

2
0
1
9

A
ll

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

In
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

H
P

D
 a

n
d
 R

S
P

. 
In

 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

. 

E
x
e
c

M
a
n
a
g
e
 B

o
a
rd

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t,

 o
n
b
o
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
in

in
g

o
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g

E
x
e
c

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
e
ff

o
rt

s
 t

o
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 M

T
W

; 
s
e
e
k
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 f

o
r 

A
H

A
 t

h
o
u
g
h
 w

a
iv

e
rs

 w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

o
n
g
o
in

g

S
u
b
m

it
te

d
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 

fo
r 

C
o
h
o
rt

 2
 b

u
t 

d
e
n
ie

d
. 

W
ill

 r
e
s
u
b
m

it
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 

c
o
h
o
rt

. 

E
x
e
c

A
d
v
o
c
a
te

 f
o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 l
o
c
a
lly

 a
n
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

ta
te

 a
n
d
 f

e
d
e
ra

l 
le

v
e
l 
th

a
t 

e
x
p
a
n
d
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 A

la
m

e
d
a
 f

o
r 

lo
w

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f

a
m

ili
e
s

o
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g

E
x
e
c

H
ir
e
, 

o
n
b
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 t

ra
in

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
Q

1
 2

0
1
8

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
. 

P
o
s
it
io

n
 f

ill
e
d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
9

E
x
e
c

H
ir
e
, 

o
n
b
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 t

ra
in

 D
e
p
u
ty

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
Q

1
 2

0
1
8

Q
4
 2

0
1
8

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
. 

P
o
s
it
io

n
 f

ill
e
d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
9

E
x
e
c

T
ra

in
 R

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
Q

1
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
.

E
x
e
c

P
ro

v
id

e
 b

o
a
rd

 m
e
m

o
 u

p
d
a
ti
n
g
 S

u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 P

la
n

Q
1
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
. 

 P
ro

v
id

e
d
 p

e
ri
o
d
ic

 u
p
d
a
te

s
 

to
 B

o
a
rd

 (
i.
e
.,

 t
u
rn

o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 

d
a
ta

, 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
)

E
x
e
c

C
o
m

p
le

te
 L

e
a
d
 M

O
U

 w
it
h
 C

o
u
n
ty

 H
e
a
lt
h
 d

e
p
t.

Q
2
 2

0
1
8

O
n
g
o
in

g

E
x
e
c

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

s
tr

e
a
m

lin
e
d
 c

o
s
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
 a

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 C

o
s
t 

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

P
la

n
 m

e
th

o
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
8
-1

9
Q

2
 2

0
1
8
 

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

D
e
la

y
e
d
 t

o
 2

0
2
0
-2

0
2
1
 b

u
d
g
e
t

E
x
e
c

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 A

F
F

H
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

A
H

A
 a

n
d
 C

it
y
 i
n
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 e
n
ti
ti
e
s

Q
3
 2

0
1
8

O
n
 h

o
ld

 p
e
n
d
in

g
  

H
U

D

E
x
e
c

C
o
m

p
le

te
 R

F
P

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

Q
4
 2

0
1
7

C
o
m

p
le

te
.

E
x
e
c

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

V
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

ro
c
e
s
s

Q
4
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
.

E
x
e
c

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 a

n
d
 V

is
io

n
; 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

m
e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 

Q
4
 2

0
1
8

S
ta

ff
 h

a
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

ra
ft

 w
ill

 b
e
 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

F
in

a
n
c
e

C
o
m

p
le

te
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
l 
F

D
S

 s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

b
y
 M

a
rc

h
 3

0
o
n
g
o
in

g
C

o
m

p
le

te
.

F
in

a
n
c
e

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

Y
a
rd

i 
b
u
d
g
e
t 

m
o
d
u
le

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
8
-1

9
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
. 

Q
1
 2

0
1
8

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

 I
n
te

ri
m

 a
u
to

m
a
te

d
 Y

a
rd

i 
b
u
d
g
e
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

a
s
 u

s
e
d
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
r 

fo
r 

fi
rs

t 

ti
m

e
. 

F
u
ll 

m
o
d
u
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 

2
0
2
0
.

F
in

a
n
c
e

H
ir
e
 s

ta
ff

, 
tr

a
in

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 c

o
h
e
s
iv

e
 t

e
a
m

Q
2
 2

0
1
8

Q
1
 

(C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r)
, 

Q
2
 (

o
th

e
rs

)

N
e
w

 t
e
a
m

 h
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 

o
n
b
o
a
rd

in
g
 i
s
 o

n
g
o
in

g

F
in

a
n
c
e

P
ro

v
id

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

b
ili

ty
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
Q

2
 2

0
1
8

M
o
n
th

ly
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

 i
s
 o

c
c
u
rr

in
g
. 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
re

s
e
rv

e
s
 w

ill
 o

c
c
u
r 

a
t 

re
tr

e
a
t.

Page 55

Page 55 of 68



T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

P
la

n
 2

0
1
7
-2

0
1
9

A
tt

a
c
h
m

e
n
t 

A
:

T
w

o
-Y

e
a
r 

W
o
rk

 P
la

n
 J

u
ly

 1
, 

2
0
1
7
 t

o
 J

u
n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0
1
9

U
p
d
a
te

d
 8

/3
1
/2

0
1
9

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 5

D
ep

t.
Ta

sk
D

ea
dl

in
e

N
ew

 
D

ea
dl

in
e:

 
Ju

ne
 2

01
8 

N
ew

 
D

ea
dl

in
e:

 
Ap

ril
 2

01
9

St
at

us
 A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
01

9
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

 G
oa

l

F
in

a
n
c
e

P
re

s
e
n
t 

a
 m

e
m

o
 t

o
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

  
re

 p
re

fu
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
G

A
S

B
 6

8
  

(u
n
fu

n
d
e
d
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
)

Q
2
 2

0
1
8

Q
4
 2

0
1
8

P
re

s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
c
k
e
t 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
8
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

t 
tw

o
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s

F
in

a
n
c
e

C
o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
N

a
n
 M

c
K

a
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

Q
4
 2

0
1
8

In
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
.

F
in

a
n
c
e

C
o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
rt

 o
f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

Q
1
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
.

H
C

D
M

a
n
a
g
e
 C

IP
s
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 a
n
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s

O
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g

H
C

D
N

o
rt

h
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 S

it
e
: 

C
o
m

p
le

te
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t;

 u
p
d
a
te

 s
it
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
; 

g
a
in

 s
it
e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l;
 s

ta
rt

 d
e
m

o
lit

io
n
.

Q
1
 2

0
1
9

Q
4
 2

0
1
9

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
is

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 (

M
a
y
 2

0
1
9
).

 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d
e
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 

it
e
m

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 a

n
d
 

ro
a
d
s
.

H
C

D
R

o
s
e
fi
e
ld

: 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s

Q
2
 2

0
1
8

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

F
u
n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 A
1
 C

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 A

U
S

D
 

s
e
c
u
re

d
. 

M
H

P
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
.

H
C

D
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

lif
f 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

, 
re

h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
re

s
e
rv

e
s

Q
2
 2

0
1
8

O
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g
. 

N
e
w

 A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

h
ir
e
d
 i
n
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
9

H
C

D
C

o
m

p
le

te
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
o
n
-p

ro
fi
t 

in
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ta

lit
y
; 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
fo

u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

o
 n

e
w

 e
n
ti
ty

Q
2
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
.

H
C

D
P

re
s
e
n
t 

a
 m

e
m

o
 t

o
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 o
u
tl
in

in
g
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

ir
d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

 
Q

2
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
.

H
C

D
B

M
R

: 
P

re
s
e
n
t 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 t
o
 B

o
a
rd

; 
s
u
m

m
a
ri
z
e
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 &

 r
e
v
is

io
n
s
 t

o
 

h
o
m

e
o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s
.

Q
2
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
.

H
C

D
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
n
e
w

 C
it
y
  

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t;

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 

fo
r 

C
it
y
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 p

o
s
it
io

n
s

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

N
e
w

  
2
 y

e
a
r 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

s
ig

n
e
d
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
9

H
C

D
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

g
re

e
n
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
: 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 o

u
t 

1
0
0
%

 o
f 

to
ile

ts
 t

o
 l
o
w

-f
lo

w
; 

e
x
p
a
n
d
 

w
a
te

r 
s
u
b
-m

e
te

ri
n
g
 t

o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

h
e
re

 f
e
a
s
ib

le
 o

r 
w

it
h
 s

u
b
 r

e
h
a
b

Q
3
 2

0
1
8

O
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g

H
C

D
P

re
s
e
n
t 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t/

A
c
q
u
is

it
io

n
 P

la
n
 t

o
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
n
u
a
lly

Q
3
 2

0
1
8
; 

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

T
ra

c
k
 P

ip
e
lin

e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

a
t 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
B

o
a
rd

 r
e
tr

e
a
t

H
C

D
E

a
g
le

 &
 E

v
e
re

tt
 s

it
e
: 

C
o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 l
e
a
s
e
 u

p
 a

n
d
 s

ta
b
ili

z
a
ti
o
n
. 

C
o
n
v
e
rt

 t
o
 

P
e
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
in

g
. 

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 (

J
u
ly

 2
0
1
9
).

H
C

D
In

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 P

la
z
a
: 

P
re

s
e
n
t 

a
 m

e
m

o
 t

o
 B

o
a
rd

 o
n
 a

n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
, 

re
h
a
b
  

a
n
d
 r

e
fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
 

p
la

n
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

2
0
2
6
 d

e
a
d
lin

e
 

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
8
. 

W
ill

 r
e
d
o
 i
n
 2

0
2
0

H
C

D
D

e
l 
M

o
n
te

 s
it
e
: 

C
o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 l
e
a
s
e
 u

p
 a

n
d
 s

ta
b
ili

z
a
ti
o
n
. 

C
o
n
v
e
rt

 t
o
 P

e
rm

 

fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
.

Q
4
 2

0
1
8

Q
1
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 (

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
9
).

H
C

D
C

h
in

a
 C

lip
p
e
r:

 P
re

s
e
n
t 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

ta
x
 c

re
d
it
 r

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

Q
4
 2

0
1
8

Q
4
 2

0
1
9

O
n
 h

o
ld

 d
u
e
 t

o
 A

D
A

 i
s
s
u
e
s

H
P

D
M

a
n
a
g
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

iz
e
 l
e
a
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
o
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g

H
P

D
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

a
y
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

a
d
m

in
 f

e
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
o
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g
. 

B
ro

u
g
h
t 

in
 u

n
d
e
r 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

b
y
 

$
5
0
0
k
+

 t
h
is

 y
e
a
r

H
P

D
C

o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
F

S
S

 P
ro

g
ra

m
; 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 f

u
tu

re
 f

u
n
d
in

g
Q

1
 2

0
1
8

R
e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 Q

u
a
d
e
l 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

R
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

H
U

D
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
8
-2

0
1
9

Page 56

Page 56 of 68



T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

P
la

n
 2

0
1
7
-2

0
1
9

A
tt

a
c
h
m

e
n
t 

A
:

T
w

o
-Y

e
a
r 

W
o
rk

 P
la

n
 J

u
ly

 1
, 

2
0
1
7
 t

o
 J

u
n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0
1
9

U
p
d
a
te

d
 8

/3
1
/2

0
1
9

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 5

D
ep

t.
Ta

sk
D

ea
dl

in
e

N
ew

 
D

ea
dl

in
e:

 
Ju

ne
 2

01
8 

N
ew

 
D

ea
dl

in
e:

 
Ap

ril
 2

01
9

St
at

us
 A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
01

9
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

 G
oa

l

H
P

D
C

lo
s
e
 o

u
t 

Q
u
a
d
e
l 
re

p
o
rt

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 H

P
D

Q
1
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

d
m

in
 

p
la

n
 u

p
d
a
te

s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s

H
P

D
E

n
s
u
re

 t
im

e
ly

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
P

la
n
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 H

U
D

 e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

Q
1
 2

0
1
8
; 

Q
1
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
9
-2

0

H
P

D
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

Y
a
rd

i 
R

e
n
t 

C
a
fe

 f
o
r 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

Q
2
 2

0
1
8

Q
1
 2

0
1
9

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

L
im

it
e
d
 l
a
u
n
c
h
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 -
 S

e
p
t 

2
0
1
9
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 

a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 a
re

 o
n
g
o
in

g
. 

 S
ta

rt
in

g
 f

u
ll 

la
u
n
c
h
 i
n
 S

e
p
t 

2
0
1
9
.

H
P

D
P

B
V

: 
 e

x
e
c
u
te

 P
B

V
 r

e
n
e
w

a
ls

 w
it
h
 n

e
w

 n
o
n
-p

ro
fi
t

Q
3
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
.

H
P

D
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

V
A

S
H

 P
B

V
 p

ro
g
ra

m
; 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

V
A

S
H

 H
C

V
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 i
f 

s
e
le

c
te

d
Q

3
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

L
e
a
s
e
d
 f

iv
e
 V

A
S

H
 P

B
V

 

a
n
d
 1

0
 t

e
n
a
n
t 

b
a
s
e
d
  

V
A

S
H

 

v
o
u
c
h
e
rs

.

H
P

D
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 p

a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

H
P

D
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
.

Q
3
 2

0
1
8

A
lm

o
s
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 f

o
r 

a
n
n
u
a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

.

H
P

D
E

v
a
lu

a
te

 o
n
lin

e
 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
 p

o
rt

a
l

Q
3
 2

0
1
8

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

W
ill

 r
e
v
ie

w
 n

e
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

fu
ll 

la
u
n
c
h
 o

f 

R
e
n
t 

c
a
fé

 

H
P

D
A

tt
a
in

 S
E

M
A

P
 H

ig
h
 P

e
rf

o
rm

e
r 

s
ta

tu
s
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r

Q
3
 2

0
1
8
; 

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
.

H
R

 &
 O

p
s

H
ir
e
 f

o
r 

v
a
c
a
n
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
s
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 a

ri
s
e
; 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

re
ti
re

m
e
n
ts

o
n
g
o
in

g
C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 -

 1
2
 h

ir
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r 

a
lo

n
e
. 

H
R

 &
 O

p
s

P
ro

v
id

e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
  

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
, 

 I
T

 s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
)

o
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g
; 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
s
 Q

1
 2

0
1
9

H
R

 &
 O

p
s

U
p
d
a
te

 A
g
e
n
c
y
/A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

S
ta

ff
o
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g

H
R

 &
 O

p
s

R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s

Q
1
 2

0
1
9

Q
4
 2

0
1
9

E
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 l
o
w

 c
o
s
t 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
. 

In
it
ia

le
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fl
e
x
 t

im
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
O

th
e
r 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 s

ti
ll 

u
n
d
e
r 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
.

H
R

 &
 O

p
s

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
o
l.
 T

ra
in

 s
ta

ff
. 

 
Q

4
 2

0
1
8

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

N
o
t 

d
o
n
e
 -

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

to
o
l 
is

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fo
r 

n
o
w

. 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 i
n
 

2
0
1
9

H
R

 &
 O

p
s

R
u
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
in

te
rn

 p
ro

g
ra

m
Q

2
 a

n
d
 o

n
g
o
in

g
C

o
m

p
le

te
d
.

H
R

 &
 O

p
s

R
e
b
id

 v
is

io
n
, 

d
e
n
ta

l,
 a

n
d
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 H
R

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

Q
3
 2

0
1
8

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

F
le

x
 s

p
e
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
.

H
R

 &
 O

p
s

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
 H

R
IS

 s
y
s
te

m
Q

4
 2

0
1
8

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

Q
4
 2

0
1
9
 o

r 

Q
1
 2

0
2
0

C
o
o
rd

in
a
te

 w
it
h
 n

e
w

 D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 2

0
2
0

H
R

 &
 O

p
s

A
lig

n
 s

ta
ff

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

s
Q

4
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

A
ll 

o
ff

ic
e
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 o
n
 f

le
x
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 

H
R

 &
 O

p
s

C
o
m

p
le

te
 o

ff
-b

o
a
rd

in
g
 s

y
s
te

m
.

Q
4
 2

0
1
8

O
n
g
o
in

g
 -

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

o
th

 o
ff

 b
o
a
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 

o
n
b
o
a
rd

in
g

P
ro

p
. 

O
p
s

 O
n
g
o
in

g
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

J
S

C
O

 a
t 

R
o
s
e
fi
e
ld

, 
E

a
g
le

, 
a
n
d
 D

e
lM

o
n
te

 n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

o
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g
 

P
ro

p
. 

O
p
s

M
a
n
a
g
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 t

o
 m

in
im

iz
e
 t

e
rm

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
x
im

iz
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 

w
e
ll 

b
e
in

g
o
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g
 

Page 57

Page 57 of 68



T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

P
la

n
 2

0
1
7
-2

0
1
9

A
tt

a
c
h
m

e
n
t 

A
:

T
w

o
-Y

e
a
r 

W
o
rk

 P
la

n
 J

u
ly

 1
, 

2
0
1
7
 t

o
 J

u
n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0
1
9

U
p
d
a
te

d
 8

/3
1
/2

0
1
9

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 5

D
ep

t.
Ta

sk
D

ea
dl

in
e

N
ew

 
D

ea
dl

in
e:

 
Ju

ne
 2

01
8 

N
ew

 
D

ea
dl

in
e:

 
Ap

ril
 2

01
9

St
at

us
 A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
01

9
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

 G
oa

l

P
ro

p
. 

O
p
s

C
o
m

p
le

te
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
; 

p
re

s
e
n
t 

p
la

n
 t

o
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
, 

IT
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 

s
a
fe

ty
. 

Q
1
 2

0
1
8

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

P
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

. 
R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 

tr
a
in

e
d
. 

F
ir
e
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

te
s
ti
n
g
 i
s
 o

n
g
o
in

g
.

P
ro

p
. 

O
p
s

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 f

o
r 

J
S

C
O

 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 s

it
e
s

Q
1
 2

0
1
8

o
n
g
o
in

g

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

P
M

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
n
 b

o
a
rd

 

p
a
c
k
e
t.

 J
S

C
O

 s
u
b
m

it
s
 m

o
n
th

ly
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

ls
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 s

it
e
 

m
o
n
th

ly
. 

S
ta

ff
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 J

S
C

O
 

m
o
n
th

ly

P
ro

p
. 

O
p
s

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

n
e
w

 l
e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
e
 r

u
le

s
 a

t 
a
ll 

s
it
e
s

Q
1
 2

0
1
9

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

In
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
; 

A
tt

o
rn

e
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 l
e
a
s
e
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f

o
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

P
ro

p
. 

O
p
s

U
p
d
a
te

 a
ll 

fo
rm

s
 f

o
r 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s

Q
1
 2

0
1
9

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

In
 p

ro
g
re

s
s

P
ro

p
. 

O
p
s

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

c
h
e
c
k
 s

c
a
n
n
in

g
 a

t 
A

B
D

 a
n
d
 E

s
p
e
ra

n
z
a

Q
2
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 M

a
y
 o

f 
2
0
1
8
.

P
ro

p
. 

O
p
s

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

Y
a
rd

i 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 f
o
r 

P
M

 d
e
p
t.

Q
2
 2

0
1
8

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

P
a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
: 

 F
iv

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 

w
it
h
 r

e
s
t 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
9
. 

P
ro

p
. 

O
p
s

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
) 

c
o
s
t/

in
c
o
m

e
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
a
re

 w
it
h
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
.

Q
3
 2

0
1
8

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

D
e
la

y
e
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

P
ro

p
. 

O
p
s

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

A
D

A
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

o
ff

ic
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 1

0
 u

n
it
s
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 a

t 
In

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 P

la
z
a

Q
3
 2

0
1
8

Q
3
 2

0
1
9

2
0
 u

n
it
s
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

e
d
 t

o
 A

D
A

. 
O

ff
ic

e
 

d
o
o
r 

a
n
d
 t

ra
s
h
 r

o
o
m

 d
o
o
rs

 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

S
o
m

e
 f

o
llo

w
 u

p
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 

o
n
 I

P
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
 d

o
o
rs

.

P
ro

p
. 

O
p
s

H
ir
e
 a

n
d
 t

ra
in

 t
w

o
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
o
rs

Q
4
 2

0
1
7

O
n
e
 h

ir
e
d
 i
n
 Q

3
 2

0
1
8
; 

o
th

e
r 

in
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

R
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
.

M
a
n
a
g
e
 R

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 c

it
y
. 

 
o
n
g
o
in

g
o
n
g
o
in

g
O

n
g
o
in

g
. 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

e
x
p
ir
e
s
 o

n
 

6
/3

0
/2

0

R
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
.

T
ra

in
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 k

e
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
Q

1
 2

0
1
8

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

O
n
 b

o
a
rd

e
d
 f

o
u
r 

n
e
w

 

s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 s
in

c
e
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
8
 a

n
d
 

te
a
m

 i
s
 f

u
lly

 s
ta

ff
e
d

R
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
.

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 n

e
w

 o
ff

ic
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
/p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
Q

1
 2

0
1
8

Q
1
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

O
ff

ic
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
. 

L
e
a
s
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 2

0
2
0
.

R
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
.

R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
, 

p
ro

c
u
re

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
Q

2
 2

0
1
8

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

M
a
in

ly
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
w

a
rd

e
d
 t

o
 

v
e
n
d
o
r 

3
D

i 
a
n
d
 d

a
ta

b
a
s
e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 

b
u
ilt

 o
u
t,

 p
e
n
d
in

g
 n

e
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
c
ti
o
n
.

R
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
.

E
x
p
a
n
d
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
; 

u
p
d
a
te

 a
ll 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

3
1
4
8
 o

n
ly

Q
2
 2

0
1
8

Q
4
 2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

O
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 p

la
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

a
n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 u
p
d
a
te

d
. 

W
e
b
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
. 

T
e
n
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
 P

o
c
k
e
t 

G
u
id

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 

Page 58

Page 58 of 68



T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

P
la

n
 2

0
1
7
-2

0
1
9

A
tt

a
c
h
m

e
n
t 

A
:

T
w

o
-Y

e
a
r 

W
o
rk

 P
la

n
 J

u
ly

 1
, 

2
0
1
7
 t

o
 J

u
n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0
1
9

U
p
d
a
te

d
 8

/3
1
/2

0
1
9

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 5

D
ep

t.
Ta

sk
D

ea
dl

in
e

N
ew

 
D

ea
dl

in
e:

 
Ju

ne
 2

01
8 

N
ew

 
D

ea
dl

in
e:

 
Ap

ril
 2

01
9

St
at

us
 A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
01

9
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

 G
oa

l

R
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
.

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
R

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

s
 a

n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 f

o
r 

A
H

A
Q

4
 2

0
1
8

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

u
t 

p
u
t 

o
n
 h

o
ld

 a
t 

C
it
y
's

 

re
q
u
e
s
t 

u
n
ti
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

re
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
.

R
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
.

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y

Q
4
 2

0
1
8

Q
2
 2

0
1
9

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

A
  

ta
rg

e
te

d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
, 

fo
r 

re
c
e
n
t 

c
lie

n
ts

, 
w

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 i
n
 M

a
y
 o

f 
2
0
1
9
.

Page 59

Page 59 of 68



 

                                                                                                           

To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 
 
From:       Tonya Schuler-Cummins, Senior Management Analyst 

 
Date: September 18, 2019 
 
Re:  Approve Revised Payment Standard Increases for the Section 8 Housing 

Choice Voucher program and for Project Based Vouchers effective December 
2, 2019 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
HUD is required to annually review and publish Fair Market Rents (FMRs).  Under the 
new regulations, HUD’s proposed FMRs are published in the Federal Register, with an 
effective date of 30 days after the date of publication and Housing Authorities have 3 
months to revise the payment standard. A payment standard is the maximum amount of 
subsidy that AHA can pay to an owner on behalf of a voucher holder. 
 
Fair Market Rents (FMRs) are primarily used to determine payment standard amounts for 
the Housing Choice Voucher program, to determine initial renewal rents for some expiring 
project-based Section 8 contracts, to determine initial rents for housing assistance 
payment (HAP) contracts in the Moderate Rehabilitation Single Room Occupancy 
program (Mod Rehab), and to serve as a rent ceiling in the HOME rental assistance 
program.  The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) annually 
estimates FMRs for Office of Management and Budget (OMB) defined metropolitan 
areas, some HUD defined subdivisions of OMB metropolitan areas and each 
nonmetropolitan county. HUD requires Housing Authorities to set Payment Standards 
between 90% and 110% of the FMR. 
 
The following is a table showing the FMRs from last year and approved for this current 
year.   
 

Bedroom 0 1 2 3 4 

2019 FMR $1,409 $1,706 $2,126 $2,925 $3,587

2020 FMR $1,488 $1,808 $2,239 $3,042 $3,720

 
  
 

Page 60

Page 60 of 68



Honorable Chair and                                  September 18, 2019 
Members of the Board of Commissioners   Page 2 of 3 

 

                                                                                                           
 

DISCUSSION 
 
When the FMRs were released on August 30 2019, Housing Authorities had until 
September 30, 2019 to submit a comment to the notice if a rent study would be conducted.  
The Housing Authority decided not to submit a comment and allow the Payment 
Standards to become effective October 1, 2019.  Other Housing Authorities in the area 
made the same determination.     

 
Earlier this year, the Housing Authority had to decrease the Housing Choice Voucher 
payment standards due to a decrease in the FMR for 2019, and at the same time, the 
payment standards for the Project-Based Voucher (PBV) program were set at the same 
leave as the HCV payment standards.  Staff is recommending an increase in both 
payment standards to the same levels; however, AHA staff does reserve the right to return 
to separate payment standards in the future should the need arise.  Staff is recommending 
to leave the 4- and 5-bedroom units at the current level.  This is the same as was effective 
on October 2, 2016 for the HCV payment standard.  In order to improve lease-up 
opportunities for searching voucher holders, staff is recommending increasing the 1-, 2-, 
and 3-bedroom to 109% of FMR.  This would also allow landlords to request rent 
increases for current units.   
 
If the payment standard recommendation is approved, the new payment standards would 
go into effect December 2, 2019 for new admissions and transfers within the Housing 
Choice Voucher and Project-Based Voucher. PBV contracts would be affected based on 
their renewal date as these complexes are only able to change rent pricing at the contract 
anniversary date.  HCV households experiencing annual recertifications would have the 
new payment standards applied at the time of their annual.  When a payment standard 
decreases, the lower payment standard is not applied at the annual recertification for a 
couple of years, but since the decrease was effective June 2, 2019, the only families 
affected by the lower payment standard were new move-ins or transfers.   
Below is a chart of the new payment standards. 
 
HCV and PBV Proposed Payment Standards: 
 

Unit Bedroom Proposed Percentage of FMR 
Studio $1,578 106.05%
1 Bedroom $1,988 109.96%
2 Bedroom $2,462 109.96%
3 Bedroom $3,346 109.99%
4 Bedroom $3,824 102.80%
5 Bedroom $4,397 102.78%

 
 
 
 
  

Page 61

Page 61 of 68



Page 62

Page 62 of 68



Page 63

Page 63 of 68



Page 64

Page 64 of 68



Page 65

Page 65 of 68



DRAFT 9/11/2019

2019-2020 approved Proposed change Year on Year
Department/Position Title  FTE 2020 Revised 2020  Difference

Administration Department
Executive Director 1.00 1.00

Deputy Executive Director                                                 1.00 1.00

Director of HR and Operations 1.00 1.00

Executive Assistant 1.00 1.00

Risk Manager                                                                    (See Note D) 0.00 1.00 1.00
Communications Manager                                                   (See Note D) 0.00 1.00 1.00
Senior Management Analyst 1.00 1.00

Management Analyst 3.00 3.00

Program Assistant 1.00 1.00

Sub-total 9.00 11.00 2.00
Finance Department

Director of Finance 1.00 1.00

Controller 1.00 1.00

Accounting Officer                                                              (See Note C) 1.00 1.00

Accounting Specialist                                                          2.00 2.00

Sub-total 5.00 5.00 0.00
Housing Programs Department

Director of Housing Programs 1.00 1.00

Housing Programs Supervisor 2.00 2.00

Housing Specialist III 1.00 1.00

Housing Specialist I & II                                                      (See Note B) 6.00 6.00

Housing Assistant 2.00 2.00

Sub-total 12.00 12.00 0.00
Property Operations Department

Director of Property Operations                                           1.00 1.00

Property Management Supervisor                                       1.00 1.00

Project Manager 1.00 1.00

Housing Specialist I/II                                                         (See Note B)                                                      2.00 2.00

Maintenance Supervisor                                       1.00 1.00

Maintenance Technician I & II                                             (See Note B) 6.00 6.00

Maintenance Specialist                               1.00 1.00

Resident Manager I and II                                                 (See Notes A and  B) 4.25 4.25

Assistant Resident Manager                                               (See Note A) 0.25 0.25

Sub-total 17.50 17.50 0.00
 Housing and Community Development Department

Director of Housing and Community Development 1.00 1.00

Senior Project Manager 1.00 1.00

Project Manager 1.00 1.00

Asset Manager                                                               1.00 1.00

Management Analyst                                                                                           2.00 2.00

Program Assistant 1.00 1.00

Sub-total 7.00 7.00 0.00

Director of Rent Stabilization 1.00 1.00

Management Analyst 1.00 1.00

Rental Stabilization Program Specialist 3.00 3.00

Program Assistant 1.00 1.00

Sub-total 6.00 6.00 3.00

Total 56.50 58.50 58.50

Note A: Resident employees are contracted employees and are required to reside on-site at assigned Housing Authority 

complexes. Each Resident employee has an individual at will  employment contract. 

Note B: Positions at the  I and II levels are combined as a total count to allow for flexibility in staffing. 

Note C: Position may be renamed or filled at a lower level

Note D: Communications Manager and Risk Manager titles may be modified prior to recruiting

Rental Stabilization Department                                  

Housing Authority of the City of Alameda
Schedule of Authorized Positions

October 1, 2019

Exhibit 1

Page 66

Page 66 of 68



Po
si

tio
nT

itl
e

Sa
la

ry
 

R
an

ge
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
St

ep
 1

St
ep

 2
St

ep
 3

St
ep

 4
St

ep
 5

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

8
7
/1

/2
0
1
9

4
,4

0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,6

2
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,8

5
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,1

0
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,3

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

1
2

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

4
,8

5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,1

0
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,3

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,6

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,9

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
I

1
4

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

5
,1

0
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,3

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,6

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,9

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 T

e
c
h
n
ic

ia
n
 I
**

**
1
4

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

5
,1

0
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,3

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,6

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,9

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

1
5

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

5
,2

2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,4

9
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,7

6
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,0

5
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,3

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
II

1
8

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

5
,6

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,9

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,5

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,8

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

R
e
n
t 
S

ta
b
ili

z
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t

1
8

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

5
,6

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,9

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,5

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,8

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t

1
8

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

5
,6

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,9

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,5

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,8

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 T

e
c
h
n
ic

ia
n
 I
I*

**
*

2
0

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

5
,9

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,5

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,8

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

2
2

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

6
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,5

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,8

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,5

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
II
I

2
4

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

6
,5

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,8

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,5

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,9

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r

2
6

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

6
,8

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,5

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,9

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

8
,3

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
s
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r

2
6

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

6
,8

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,5

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,9

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

8
,3

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r

2
6

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

6
,8

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,5

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,9

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

8
,3

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r

2
8

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

7
,1

7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,5

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

7
,9

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

8
,3

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

8
,7

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
A

n
a
ly

s
t

3
2

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

7
,9

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,3

0
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

8
,7

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,1

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,6

1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

P
ro

je
c
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

3
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

8
,1

1
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,5

1
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

8
,9

4
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,3

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,8

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

3
3

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

8
,1

1
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,5

1
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

8
,9

4
2

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,3

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,8

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r
3
6

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

8
,7

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,1

6
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,6

1
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,0

9
9

$
  
  
  
 

1
0
,6

0
4

$
  
  
  
  

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r*

**
**

3
7

1
0
/1

/2
0
1
9

8
,9

4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,3

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,8

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,3

5
2

$
  
  
  
 

1
0
,8

6
9

$
  
  
  
  

R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r*

**
**

3
7

1
0
/1

/2
0
1
9

8
,9

4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,3

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,8

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,3

5
2

$
  
  
  
 

1
0
,8

6
9

$
  
  
  
  

S
e
n
io

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

3
7

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

8
,9

4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,3

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,8

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,3

5
2

$
  
  
  
 

1
0
,8

6
9

$
  
  
  
  

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
A

n
a
ly

s
t

3
7

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

8
,9

4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,3

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,8

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,3

5
2

$
  
  
  
 

1
0
,8

6
9

$
  
  
  
  

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
s

5
0

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

1
2
,2

7
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
,8

9
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
3
,5

3
4

$
  
  
  
 

1
4
,2

1
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
4
,9

2
1

$
  
  
  
  

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
0

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

1
2
,2

7
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
,8

9
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
3
,5

3
4

$
  
  
  
 

1
4
,2

1
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
4
,9

2
1

$
  
  
  
  

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

R
e
n
t 
S

ta
b
ili

z
a
ti
o
n
 

5
0

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

1
2
,2

7
6

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
,8

9
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
3
,3

5
4

$
  
  
  
 

1
4
,2

1
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
4
,9

2
1

$
  
  
  
  

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

H
R

 a
n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
4

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

1
3
,5

3
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,2

1
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
4
,9

2
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
5
,6

6
7

$
  
  
  
 

1
6
,4

5
0

$
  
  
  
  

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
4

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

1
3
,5

3
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,2

1
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
4
,9

2
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
5
,6

6
7

$
  
  
  
 

1
6
,4

5
0

$
  
  
  
  

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e

5
6

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

1
4
,2

1
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,9

2
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
5
,6

6
7

$
  
  
  
 

1
6
,4

5
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
7
, 2

7
3

$
  
  
  
  

D
e
p
u
ty

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
6
0

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

1
5
,6

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,4

5
0

$
  
  
  
 

1
7
,2

7
3

$
  
  
  
 

1
8
,1

3
7

$
  
  
  
 

1
9
,0

4
3

$
  
  
  
  

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r*
*

N
/A

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

2
2
,3

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
,4

2
8

$
  
  
  
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

II
**

*,
 *

**
*

N
/A

7
/1

/2
0
1
9

$
 2

8
.9

9
/h

o
u
r

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

*,
 *

**
, 
**

**
N

/A
7
/1

/2
0
1
9

$
 1

3
.9

3
/h

o
u
r

$
1
8
.5

8
/h

o
u
r

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
R

e
s
id

e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r*

**
N

/A
7
/1

/2
0
1
9

$
 1

3
.9

3
/h

o
u
r

*T
w

o
 r

a
te

s
 a

re
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

 d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 a

s
s
ig

n
e
d
 d

u
ti
e
s

**
*R

e
s
id

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t 
C

u
s
to

d
ia

n
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 p
a
id

 a
 f

la
t 
h
o
u
rl
y
 r

a
te

; 
n
o
 r

a
n
g
e
 i
s
 a

p
p
lie

d

**
**

In
d
ic

a
te

s
 c

la
s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 4

0
 h

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
e
e
k
; 
o
th

e
r 

p
o
s
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 3

7
-1

/2
 h

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
e
e
k

**
**

*M
a
y
 b

e
 h

ir
e
d
 a

t 
a
 l
o
w

e
r 

le
v
e
l 
o
r 

a
s
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

 n
e
w

 r
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ti
tl
e
 p

e
n
d
in

g
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 s

tu
d
y
; 
th

e
 p

a
y
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

**
S

a
la

ry
 a

u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 b

y
 B

o
a
rd

 o
f 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 p
e
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

AL
AM

ED
A

PA
Y 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 F

Y 
20

19
-2

02
0 

  e
ff.

 1
0/

1/
20

19
   

(b
as

ed
 o

n 
3.

2%
 C

O
LA

)

M
O

N
TH

LY
 S

AL
AR

Y 

Ex
hi

bi
t 2

Page 67

Page 67 of 68



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA 

Resolution No. ____ 

ADOPT A REVISED SCHEDULE OF AUTHORIZED POSITIONS FOR FY 2019-2020 
AND ADOPT THE CORRESPONDING PAY SCHEDULE 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda has identified a need 
to add two positions to address the increased needs of the agency and the community 
and for succession planning purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda has also revised and 
updated the Schedule of Authorized positions;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that effective October 1, 2019, the 
Housing Authority will be authorized to hire a Risk Manager and a Communications 
Manager (final titles pending); and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that on September 18, 
2019 the Housing Authority will adopt the revised Schedule of Authorized Positions for 
FY 2019-2020 and the revised FY 19-20 Pay Schedule effective October 1, 2019.   

ATTEST: 

Vanessa M. Cooper Arthur Kurrasch, Chair 
Executive Director / Secretary Board of Commissioners 

Adopted: 

Page 68

Page 68 of 68


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	9C - vmc Schedule of Authorized Positions 10.1.2019 FY 2019-2020.pdf
	Budgeted Positions - 2019

	9-C- Attacment - Pay Schedule FY 2019-2020 Eff 10.1.2019.pdf
	Sheet1

	9-C - Exhibit 1 Schedule of Authorized Positions 10.1.2019 FY 2019-2020.pdf
	Budgeted Positions - 2019

	9-C- Exhibit 2 - Pay Schedule FY 2019-2020 Eff 10.1.2019.pdf
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	9-A - Attachment of the Two Year Plan.pdf
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



